




ìerpesSmedyeer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀ efue.
(ceefuì-mìsì Mes[³egu[ yeBkeÀ)

(jefpe.ke´ÀëScedSmedmeerSmed/meerDeej/287/2008 efo.23.10.2008)

meYeemeoebme Jeeef<e&keÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYes®eer met®evee
yeBkesÀ®eer 45 Jeer Jeeef<e&keÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee, jefJeJeej efoveebkeÀ 5 petve, 2016 jespeer, mekeÀeUer 10 Jeepelee ìerHe ìe@He HueePee, ueeueyeneotj Meeðeer ceeie&, JeeieUs

Fmìsì, þeCes 400 604 ³esLes Heg{erue keÀecekeÀepee®ee efJe®eej keÀjC³eemeeþer YejCeej Deens. lejer meYeemeoebveer JesUsJej GHeefmLele jneJes, ner efJevebleer.–

meYesHeg{erue efJe<e³e
1. efo. 31 ces, 2015 jespeer Peeuesu³ee ceeieerue meYes®es FefleJe=lle Jee®etve keÀe³ece keÀjCes.

2. meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves meeoj kesÀuesuee efo. 31 cee®e&, 2016 DeKesj®³ee Je<ee&®ee DenJeeue, leeUsyebo Je veHeÀe leesìe He$ekeÀ cebpetj keÀjÀve veHeÀe JeeìCeer

keÀjCes DeeefCe JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeeHejer#ekeÀeb®³ee DenJeeuee®eer veeWo IesCes.

3. meve 2016-2017 ³ee  DeeefLe&keÀ  Je<ee&meeþer JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeeHejer#ekeÀeb®eer vesceCetkeÀ keÀjCes Je l³eeb®es mesJeeMegukeÀ þjefJeC³ee®ee DeefOekeÀej meb®eeuekeÀ

ceb[Ueme osCes. meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U  ces. ieesKeues DeeefCe meeþs ®eeì&[& DekeÀeGÀvìCìmed, 308 / 309, GÐeesie cebefoj veb. 1,  7 - meer,  Yeeieespeer keÀerrj

ceeie&, ceenerce, cebgbyeF& - 400016 ³eeb®³ee vesceCegkeÀer®eer efMeHeÀejme keÀjerle Deens.

4. Oecee&oe³e/meeJe&peefvekeÀ mebmLeebvee DebMeoeve efveOeerletve osCeieer osCesyeeyele He´mleeJeeme ceev³elee osCes.

5. Heesì efve³ece og©mleerme ceev³elee osCes.

6. cee. DeO³e#eeb®³ee mebceleerves ³esCeejs Dee³el³ee JesUs®es efJe<e³e.

veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³e

ìerpesSmedyeer neTme, Huee@ì veb. yeer-5, jes[ vebb. 2,

JeeieUs Fmìsì, þeCes (He) 400604

ìerpesSmedyeer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀ efue.

-
efoveebkeÀë 20/05/2016

ìerpesSmedyeer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀ efue.

meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee DeeosMeeJejÀve

meg. He´. meeþs
J³eJemLeeHekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ Je

cegK³e keÀe³e&keÀejer DeefOekeÀejer

met®evee ë meYesmeeþer efveefM®ele kesÀuesu³ee JesUsHeemetve DeO³ee& leemee®³ee Deele pej ieCemebK³ee HetCe& Peeueer veener lej meYee mLeefiele kesÀueer peeF&ue Je leer mLeefiele meYee

l³ee®e efoJeMeerr, l³ee®e efþkeÀeCeer mekeÀeUer 10 Jeepetve 40 efceefveìebveer Iesleueer peeF&ue (GHeefJeOeer ke´ÀceebkeÀ 22 ( ) vegmeej). ³ee mLeefiele meYesme ieCeHetleera®eer Je

JesieU³ee veesefìMeer®eer DeeJeM³ekeÀlee jenCeej veener.

ii

meYeemeoebme cenlJee®³ee met®evee ë

1. meYeemeoebvee Jeeef<e&keÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesHeg{s keÀener He´Mve/met®evee ceeb[eJe³ee®³ee Demeleerue lej l³eebveer l³ee 27 ces, 2016 He³e¥le keÀecekeÀepee®³ee JesUsle,

veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³eele uesKeer mJejÀHeele ÐeeJ³eele.

2. yeBkesÀ®³ee Heesìefve³ece ke´À.42( ) DevJe³ebs p³ee meYeemeoebveer 31 cee®e&, 2013 Je<ee&meeþer®ee ueeYeebMe mJeerkeÀejuee vemesue l³eebveer efo. 20 peguew, 2016

HetJeea ve vesu³eeme l³eeb®³ee ueeYeebMeeb®eer jkeÌkeÀce jeKeerJe efveOeerceO³es pecee keÀjC³eele ³esF&ue. p³ee meYeemeoebvee ueeYeebMe He$ekesÀ efceUeueer vemeleerue l³eebveer leer

yeBkesÀ®³ee veebsoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³eeleerue MesDeme& efJeYeeieeletve IesTve peeJeerle.

3. meYeemeoebveer veebJe, Hellee DeLeJee Jeejmeoej yeoueuee Demeu³eeme l³eeb®eer yeBkesÀ®³ee veebsoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³eeleerue MesDeme& efJeYeeieele veebWo keÀjÀve I³eeJeer.

4.

iii

meYeemeoebveer DeeHeu³ee Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeuee®eer He´le yeBkesÀ®³ee vepeerkeÀ®³ee MeeKesletve/keÀe³ee&ue³eeletve IesTve peeJeer. Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeue yeBkesÀ®es mebkesÀlemLeU

Jej GHeueyOe Deens.

5] meYeemeoebveer Jeeef<e&keÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesmeeþer ³esleevee met®evee He$eemeesyele pees[uesueer GHeefmLeleer He´ceeCeHe$ee®eer He´le DeeefCe meYeemeolJee®es DeesUKeHe$e DeLeJee

HeÀesìesmeefnle DeesUKeHe$e DeeCeCes Del³eeJeM³ekeÀ Deens.
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meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U

yeBkesÀ®es Jeefj<þ DeefOekeÀejer

1. Þeer. meer. veboieesHeeue cesveve yeer.S., yeer.peer.Sued. DeO³e#e

2. Þeer. He´. o. þeketÀj yeer.keÀe@ced., Sued.Sued.yeer. GHeeO³e#e

3. Þeer. efJe. De. JewMebHee³eve Sce.ìskeÀ. (He´e@[keÌMeve), ®eeì&[& FbefpeveerDej meb®eeuekeÀ

4. meew. De. je. DeeHeìs yeer.Smed.meer., Sued.Sued.yeer. meb®eeefuekeÀe

5. Þeer. j. Keg. DeiejJeeue yeer.Smed.meer. meb®eeuekeÀ

6. Þeer. j. Keg. keÀveeveer ef[Hueescee Fve ceske@ÀefvekeÀue FbefpeefveDeefjbie meb®eeuekeÀ

7. Þeer. ce. Oe. Keglee[ss meb®eeuekeÀ

8. Þeer. vee. o. ceeb[ies Sced.Smed.meer., ef[.S®ed.F&. meb®eeuekeÀ

9. Þeer. efJe. ce. HelkeÀer Sced.keÀe@ced., Sued.Sued.yeer., S.Dee³ed.meer.[yuet.S., SHedÀ.meer.S. meb®eeuekeÀ

10. kegÀ. keÀ. kesÀ. jeF&uekeÀj yeer.meer.Sced., SHedÀ.meer.S., ef[.Dee³ed.Smed.S. (Dee³e.meer.S.Dee³e) meb®eeefuekeÀe

11. Þeer. efo. ³e. megUs ieJnve&cesbì keÀceefMe&Deue ef[Hueescee (peer.meer.ef[.) meb®eeuekeÀ

12. Þeer. efJeveesokegÀceej yevmeue SHedÀ.meer.S. mJeerke=Àle meb®eeuekeÀ

13. Þeer. me. j. GleskeÀj yeer.keÀe@ced., Sued.Sued.yeer., meer.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer-1 Sced.[er. DeeefCe meer.F&.Dees.

Þeer. meg. He´. meeþs yeer.keÀe@ced., meer.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer., Dee³ed.meer.[yu³eg.S., meer.Smed. Sced.[er. DeeefCe meer.F&.Dees.

meer.peer.Sced.

(31.03.2016 He³e&¥le)

(01.04.2016 Heemetve)

(31.03.2016 He³e&¥le)

veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³e
ìerpesSmedyeer neTme, Huee@ì veb. yeer-5, jes[ veb.2, JeeieUs Fmìsì, þeCes -400 604

otjOJeveer 25878500   He@ÀkeÌme - 25878650–

JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKee Hejer#ekeÀ
ieesKeues DeeefCe meeþs

®eeì&[& DekeÀeGÀvìCìmed

1. Þeer. meb. meg. keÀecele yeer.Smed.meer, ef[.F.,Sce.meer.Heer, Sce.meer.Sme.F&, meer.Dee³e.Dee³e.Sme.S, mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

meer.Dee³e.Sme.Heer., mee³eyej uee@ (ef[Hueescee)

2 Þeer. mebb. efJe. HeeþkeÀ yeer.keÀe@ced., meer.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer., yeer.peer.Sued., meer.SHedÀ.S.- Fbìj. GHe-mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

3. Þeer. iees. De. ieebieue yeer.keÀe@ced., pes.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer. GHe-mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

4. Þeer. me. n. keÀesjevves yeer.keÀe@ced., Sued.Sued.yeer., meer.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer. GHe-mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

5. Þeer. efve. veb. DeejskeÀj yeer.keÀe@ced., meer.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer. GHe-mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

6. Þeer. mJe. ue. peebYeUs yeer.F&. (Dee³e.ìer.) GHe-mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

7. Þeer. ce. cee. HeÀ[kesÀ yeer.keÀe@ced., Sued.Sued.yeer., meer.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer., meer.Smed.-Fbìj GHe-mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

8. Þeer. ce. Heeb. iees[mes yeer.keÀe@ced., meer.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer. GHe-mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

9. Þeer. n. vee. kegÀuekeÀCeea yeer.keÀe@ced. mene.mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

10. Þeer. efJe. ie. veJejs yeer.keÀe@ced., meer.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer. mene.mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

11. Þeer. meg. ce. ce³eskeÀj yeer.keÀe@ced., meer.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer. mene.mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

12. Þeer. J³eb. ®eb. cegodiesjerkeÀj yeer.F&.(ceske@ÀefvekeÀue),Heer.peer.[er.Sced.,meer.Dee³ed.Smed.S,meer.Dee³e.S, mene.mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

13. Þeer. ns. j. yeeHeì yeer.Smed.meer., meer.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer., Sued.Sued.yeer., mene.mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

14. meew. mJee. keÀew. keÀUkesÀ yeer.keÀe@ced., meer.S., meer.Smed.Fbìj (ie´gHe-1), meer.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer. mene.mejJ³eJemLeeefHekeÀe

15. Þeer. Oe. ue. kegÀuekeÀCeea yeer.keÀe@ced., pes.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer., Deesj@keÀue mene.mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

16. Þeer. efJe. o. efoef#ele yeer.keÀe@ced., meer.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer. mene.mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

17. Þeer. efJe. ie. ieesjs yeer.keÀe@ced., pes.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer. mene.mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

18. meew. De. efve. megUs yeer.keÀe@ced., pes.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer., Sued.Sued.yeer., peer.ef[.meer.S. mene.mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

19. Þeer. He´. Heeb. Hebef[le yeer.keÀe@ced., meer.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer., peer.ef[.meer.S. mene.mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

20. Þeer. efJe. Jee. iee[ieerU yeer.keÀe@ced., meer.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer. mene.mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

21. Þeer. o. vee. keÀecele yeer.keÀe@ced., meer.S.Dee³ed.Dee³ed.yeer. mene.mejJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

ISO 27000 LA
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TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

(Reg.No.MSCS/CR/287/2008 Date: 23/10/2008)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

45 Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be held on Sunday, 5 June, 2016 at 10.00 a.m. at Tip Top Plaza, L.B.S.
Road, Wagle Estate, Thane - 400604 to transact following business. Members are requested to attend the
meeting on time.

th th

AGENDA

1. To read and confirm the minutes of theAnnual General Meeting held on 31 May, 2015.

2. To approve the Annual Report placed by the Board of Directors for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2016,

Balance Sheet and Profit & LossAccount,Appropriation of Profit and take a note of StatutoryAuditor's report.

3. To appoint StatutoryAuditors for the Financial Year 2016-17 and to authorize Board of Directors to determine their

remuneration. The Board of Directors recommends M/s. Gokhale & Sathe, Chartered Accountants, 308 / 309,

Udyog Mandir No.1, 7-C, Bhagoji Keer Marg, Mahim, Mumbai - 400016 for appointment as StatutoryAuditors.

4. To approve the proposal of distribution of donations out of charitable fund of the Bank, to Charitable / Social

Institutions.

5. To approve Bye-Law amendments as proposed.

6. Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

st

st

Registered Office :

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
TJSB House, Plot No. B-5, Road No. 2,

Wagle Estate, Thane (West) 400 604

Date: 20/05/2016

By Order of the Board of Directors

S. P. Sathe
MD & CEO

Note : If within half an hour from the time appointed for the meeting, the quorum is not present, the meeting shall stand adjourned
and this adjourned meeting shall be held at 10.40 am on the same day and same place (as per Bye-Law No. 22 (ii)). This
adjourned meeting will not require any separate notice or quorum.

1. Members who wish to have any additional information or those who wish to make any suggestions should submit their

request in writing at the Registered Office of the Bank on or before 27 May, 2016 during office hours.

2. Those members who will not collect their dividend for the year ended 31 March, 2013 on or before 20 July, 2016, such
dividend will be forfeited and transferred to Statutory Reserve of the bank as per Bye-Law No. 42(iii). Those members
who have not received the dividend warrants are requested to collect the same from Shares Department situated at
Registered office of the Bank.

3. Any change in Name, Address or Nomination of the member should be intimated immediately to the Bank at Shares
Department situated at Registered office of the Bank in writing.

4. Members are requested to collect copy of Annual Report from nearest branch/Head Office/Registered Office. The
Annual Report is also available on our website

5. Members are requested to bring attached Certificate ofAttendance at the time of attendingAnnual General Meeting and
shareholder’s ID card or valid Photo Identity Proof.

th

st th

www.tjsb.co.in

Important Notice to the Members
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Website : www.tjsb.co.in E-mail : response@tjsb.co.in

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
1. SHRI. C. N. MENON B.A., BGL CHAIRMAN

2. SHRI. P. D. THAKUR B.Com., LLB VICE-CHAIRMAN

3. SHRI. V. A. VAISHAMPAYAN M.TECH. (PRODUCTION), Chartered Engineer DIRECTOR

4. MRS. A. R. APTE B.Sc., LLB DIRECTOR

5. SHRI. R. K. AGARWAL B.Sc. DIRECTOR

6. SHRI. R. K. KANANI Diploma in Mech. Engg. DIRECTOR

7. SHRI. M. D. KHUTADE DIRECTOR

8. SHRI. N. D. MANDGE M.Sc., DHE DIRECTOR

9. SHRI. V. M. PATKI M.Com., LLB, AICWA, FCA DIRECTOR

10. MISS. K. K. RAILKAR BCM, FCA, DISA (ICAI) DIRECTOR

11. SHRI. D. Y. SULE Government Commercial Diploma (GCD) DIRECTOR

12. SHRI. VINODKUMAR BANSAL FCA CO-OPTED DIRECTOR

13. SHRI. S. R. UTEKAR B.Com., LLB, CAIIB-I MD & CEO

SHRI. S. P. SATHE B.Com., CAIIB, ICWA, CS MD & CEO

CGM

(Up to 31-03-2016)

(w.e.f. 01-04-2016)

(Up to 31-03-2016)

SENIOR EXECUTIVES

TJSB House, Plot No. B-5, Road No. 2,
Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane (W) – 400 604

Phone – 25878500  Fax – 25878650

Registered Office:Statutory Auditors:
Gokhale & Sathe

Chartered Accountants

1. SHRI. S. S. KAMAT B.Sc., DE, MCP, MCSE, CIISA, CISP

2. SHRI. S. V. PATHAK B.Com., CAIIB, BGL, CFA-Inter DY. GENERAL MANAGER

19. SHRI. P. P. PANDIT B.Com., CAIIB,

20. SHRI. V. V. GADGIL

GENERAL MANAGER

DIPLOMA IN CYBER LAW

3. SHRI. G. A. GANGAL B.Com., JAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

4. SHRI. S. H. KORANNE B.Com., LLB, CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

5. SHRI. N. N. AREKAR B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

6. SHRI. S. L. JAMBHALE B.E.(IT) DY. GENERAL MANAGER

7. SHRI. M. M. PHADKE B.Com., LLB, CAIIB, CS-Inter DY. GENERAL MANAGER

8. SHRI. M. P. GODSE B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

9. SHRI. H. N. KULKARNI B.Com ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

10. SHRI. V. G. NAVARE B.Com.,CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

11. SHRI. S. M. MAYEKAR B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

12. SHRI. V. C. MUDGERIKAR B.E.(MECH),PGDM,CISA,CIA,ISO  27000LA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

13. SHRI. H. R. BAPAT B.Sc., CAIIB, LLB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

14. MRS. S. K. KALKE B.Com., C.A., CS INTER (GR- ), CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

15. SHRI. D. L. KULKARNI B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

16. SHRI. V. D. DIXIT B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

17. SHRI. V. G. GORE B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

18. MRS. A. N. SULE B.Com., JAIIB, LLB, GDCA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

GDCA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

21. SHRI. D. N. KAMAT B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

I
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45 Jee Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeue 2015-16
mevceeveveer³e meYeemeo yebOeg-YeefieveeRvees,

DeLe&J³eJemLes®eer meÐeefmLeleer ë

yeBkesÀ®³ee 45 J³ee Jeeef<e&keÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesceO³es meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee

Jeleerves ceer DeeHeues neefo&keÀ mJeeiele keÀjlees. 31 cee®e& 2016 jespeer

mebHeuesu³ee DenJeeue Je<ee&®ee uesKeeHeefjef#ele leeUsyebo Je Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeue

³ee meYesHeg{s þsJeC³eeme meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueme efJeMes<e Deevebo nesle Deens.

ceer DeeHeCeeb meJee¥me DeefleMe³e DeefYeceeveeves meebiet Fef®ílees keÀer, yeBkesÀuee

meueie ogmeN³ee Je<eea 100 keÀesìeR®ee efveJJeU veHeÀe Peeuesuee Deens.

ceeieerue keÀener Je<ee¥He´ceeCes Yeejleer³e Je peeieeflekeÀ DeLe&J³eJemLes®ee Jesie

ceboeJeuesuee jeefnuee. peieeleerue He´iele DeLe&J³eJemLeebJejerue ceboer®es meeJeì

meve 2016 ®³ee meg©Jeeleerme keÀener He´ceeCeele keÀceer Peeues lej He´ieleMeerue

DeLe&J³eJemLeebceOeerue ceneieeF& ojeleerue Je=×er Je ceboeJeuesueer

DeLe&J³eJemLes®eer ieleer ³ee mecem³ee yengleebMeer He´ceeCeele keÀe³ece jeefnu³ee.

He´ieleMeerue je<ì^ebceOeerue Iemejuesueer Dee³eele Je GlKeveve #es$eeleerue

ceboeJeuesu³ee Je=×ercegUs peeieeflekeÀ mlejeJejerue J³eJenejeJej osKeerue

ceboer®es meeJeì keÀe³ece jeefnues.

iesu³ee DeeefLe&keÀ Je<ee&®³ee meg©Jeeleerme efJeÊeer³e yeepeejeble veeWoues iesuesues

vegkeÀmeeve Je<ee&DeKesjerme keÀener He´ceeCeele keÀceer Peeues. HesÀye´gJeejer

ceefnv³eeHeemetve keÀ®®³ee lesuee®es oj Jee{C³eeme meg©Jeele Peeueer Je efJeÊeer³e

yeepeejeme lees SkeÀ ceesþe efoueemee þjuee. ceOeerue keÀeUele ®eerveves

yeBkeÀebceOeerue jesKeer®es He´ceeCe keÀceer kesÀues lej ³egjesefHe³eve ceO³eJeleea yeBkeÀ Je

HesÀ[jue efjPeJn& ³eebveer J³eepe ojebyeeyele mekeÀejelcekeÀ YetefcekeÀe Iesleueer.

l³eecegUs peeieeflekeÀ mlejeJejerue MesDej yeepeej Je jesKes yeepeejele lespeer

veeWoJeueer iesueer. HesÀ[jue DeesHeve ceekexÀì keÀefceìerves cee®e& 2016 ceO³es

DecesefjkesÀleerue J³eepeoj Jee{JeC³ee®³ee Iesleuesu³ee efveCe&³eecegUs

DecesefjkeÀve [e@uej®es cetu³e keÀener He´ceeCeele Iemejues Je l³ee®ee®e HeefjCeece

cnCetve peieeleerue ³egjes, ³esve Je Yeejleer³e ©He³ee ³ee ®eueveeb®³ee cegu³eele

Je=×er Peeueer.

Yeejleeleerue ceneieeF&®³ee ojele mene ceefnv³eeb®³ee melele®³ee Jee{erveblej

HesÀye´gJeejer 2016 ceO³es ceesþîee He´ceeCeele IemejCe Peeueer. YeepeerHeeuee Je

[eUer ³eeb®³ee keÀceer Peeuesu³ee efkebÀceleer Je mejkeÀejves DeJeuebyeuesues Jemlet

�

HegjJeþîee®es HeefjCeecekeÀejkeÀ OeesjCe ³ee iees<ìer ceneieeF& oj keÀceer

nesC³eeme He´ecegK³eeves keÀejCeerYetle jeefnu³ee. Yeejleer³e DeLe&J³eJemLes®eer

ieleer Je ceneieeF& oje®ee He´Jeeme ne ³esCeeN³ee keÀeUeleerue HeeJemeeJej

ceesþîee He´ceeCeele DeJeuebyetve jeefnue.

DeLe&J³eJemLesceOeerue ceeieCeerle nesle Demeuesueer Je=×er, meeleJ³ee efJeÊe

Dee³eesiee®eer, Jeve jBkeÀ Jeve HesvMeve ³eespeves®eer DebceueyepeeJeCeer Je

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀkeÀ[tve J³eepe ojeleerue keÀHeeleer yeeyele®eer MekeÌ³elee ³ee

iees<ìeRcegUs Yeejleer³e DeLe&J³eJemLes®eer ieleer 2016-17 ³ee DeeefLe&keÀ Je<ee&le

megOeejC³ee®eer DeHes#ee Deens. ®eeuet Je<ee&leerue mejemejerHes#ee DeefOekeÀ

DemeCeeN³ee HeeJemee®ee DeboepeosKeerue DeLe&J³eJemLes®³ee Jee{er®³ee Jesieeme

Je ceneieeF& oj keÀceer keÀjC³eeme HetjkeÀ þª MekeÀlees.

meve 2016-17 ³ee Je<ee&®es Deboepe-He$ekeÀ ceeb[leevee mejkeÀejves efJeÊeer³e

legìeryeeyele þesme YetefcekeÀe Iesleueer Demetve meve 2017-18 ³ee Je<ee¥leerue

legì 3 … He³e¥le Keeueer DeeCeC³ee®³ee DeeHeu³ee HetJeea®³ee OeesjCeeJej

efMekeÌkeÀeceesle&ye kesÀues Deens. ³eeyejesyej®e osMeeleerue ie´eceerCe Yeeiee®ee

efJekeÀeme, Hee³eeYetle megefJeOeeb®eer Jee{erJe GHeueyOelee Je GÐeespekeÀebkeÀefjlee

Hees<ekeÀ JeeleeJejCeefveefce&leer ³ee cenÊJee®³ee yeeyeeRJejner mejkeÀej®ee Yej

efometve Deeuee. ³ee HeeMJe&YetceerJej Yeejleer³e DeLe&J³eJemLes®eer ieleer meve

2016-17 ³ee DeeefLe&keÀ Je<ee&keÀefjlee 7.6 … jeefnue DeMeer DeHes#ee

Deens.

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves 5 SefHe´ue 2016 jespeer peenerj kesÀuesu³ee HeleOeesjCeeÜejs jsHees

ojele HeeJe ìkeÌkeÌ³eebveer keÀHeele lej efjJnme& jsHees ojele HeeJe ìkeÌkeÌ³eebveer Jee{

kesÀueer. lemes®e ceeefpe&veue mì@Bef[bie He@Àefmeefueìer®³ee ojeleosKeerue yeoue

keÀ©ve lees HeeTCe ìkeÌkeÌ³eebveer keÀceer kesÀuee.

mejkeÀejves vegkeÀles®e keÀceer kesÀuesues DeuHeye®eleerJejerue oj, ceO³eJeleea

yeBkesÀ®es DeLe&HegjJeþîee®es peenerj Peeuesues ueJeef®ekeÀ OeesjCe Je ceeefpe&veue

keÀe@mì®³ee DeeOeejs þjefJeu³ee peeCeeN³ee yesmejsì®eer DebceueyepeeJeCeer

³eecegUs yeBkeÀeb®³ee þsJeer Je keÀpee¥Jejerue J³eepeoj efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee

J³eepeojebMeer meceeblejerleefjl³ee keÀceer nesC³ee®eer MekeÌ³elee ®eeuet DeeefLe&keÀ

Je<ee&le yeUeJeueer Deens.

Yeejle mejkeÀej iesu³ee keÀener keÀeUeHeemetve ``ceskeÀ Fve Fbef[³ee'',

`` ''
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``ef[efpeìue Fbef[³ee'', ``mìeì&DeHe Fbef[³ee'' ns Je Demes Flej DeveskeÀ

cenÊJeekeÀeb#eer He´keÀuHe jeyeefJele Demeu³eecegUs Yeejleeme peeieeflekeÀ

DeLe&J³eJemLesleerue lespemJeer efyebot Demes mebyeesefOeues peele Deens Je ³eeme

Deeblejje<ì^er³e veeCesefveOeervesosKeerue ogpeesje efouee Deens. ³ee keÀefjlee

efjPeJn& yeBkeÀ Je Yeejleer³e mejkeÀej ³eebveer G®eueuesueer HeeJeues vepeerkeÀ®³ee

keÀeUele efveCee&³ekeÀ þjleerue.

Yeejlee®³ee DeeefLe&keÀ keÀeceefiejer®eer leguevee Flej je<ì^ebMeer lemes®e

Yeejlee®³ee Debleie&le #ecelesMeerner nesT MekeÀles. legueveelcekeÀ¢<ìîee

Yeejleer³e DeLe&J³eJemLes®eer keÀeceefiejer ner Flej je<ì^ebHes#ee iesu³ee keÀener

Je<ee&ble GpeJeer jeefnueer Hejbleg,Yeejlee®³ee DeLe&J³eJemLesleerue Debleie&le

#ecelee ue#eele Ieslee megOeejCesme Depetvener KetHe JeeJe Deens Demes cnìu³eeme

JeeJeies þª ve³es.

meve 2016-17 ®³ee DeeefLe&keÀ DeboepeHe$ekeÀele Yeejle mejkeÀejves

keÀewMeu³e efJekeÀeme, jespeieej efveefce&leer, ie´eceerCe Je ke=À<eer #es$eeleerue

efJekeÀeme, Hee³eeYetle megefJeOeebceOeerue iegbleJeCetkeÀ, DeeefLe&keÀ #es$eeleerue

megOeejCee, ³eesi³e DevegMeemeve Je GÐeesieeme Hees<ekeÀ þjCeejs JeeleeJejCe

DeMee DeveskeÀ yeeyeeRJej Yej efouee Demetve Yeejleer³e DeLe&J³eJemLes®eer

Ieew[oew[ vepeerkeÀ®³ee keÀeUele Jesieeves nesC³ee®es mebkesÀle Deensle.

meve 2015-16 ³ee DeeefLe&keÀ Je<ee&le yeBkeÀeb®³ee þsJeer Je keÀpee&leerue Je=×eR®ee

oj ceboeJeuesuee jeefnuee. Hejbleg yeBkeÀebceOeerue PeHeeìîeeves Jee{uesueer

DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpex ner yeBefkeÀbie #es$eeleerue He´cegKe mecem³ee jeefnueer.

ef[meWyej 2015 jespeer mebHeuesu³ee eflemeN³ee efleceener DeKesj J³eeHeejer

yeBkeÀeb®³ee keÀpee&ceO³es 26 … veer Jee{ nesTve lejlegoer®es

He´ceeCe 74 … veer Jee{ues. ³ee keÀeUele 14 mejkeÀejer yeBkeÀebleerue

keÀpee&®es He´ceeCe 7 … ntve DeefOekeÀ lej 6 yeBkeÀebceO³es ns He´ceeCe

5 … ntve DeefOekeÀ jeefnues. kesÀJeU 5 mejkeÀejer yeBkeÀebceOeerue {esyeU

keÀpee&®es He´ceeCe 5 … ntve keÀceer Demetve efveJJeU

keÀpee&®es He´ceeCe 3 … ntve keÀceer veeWoJeCeeN³ee kesÀJeU 3 yeBkeÀe nesl³ee.

Jee{uesu³ee keÀpee¥®³ee HeeMJe&YetceerJej mejkeÀejer yeBkeÀebvee

veHeÀe-leesìe He$ekeÀele DeefleefjkeÌle lejleto keÀjeJeer ueeieu³eecegUs meve

Yeejleer³e ye@BefkebÀie #es$eeleerue meÐeefmLeleer ë

DeveglHeeokeÀ

DeveglHeeokeÀ

DeveglHeeokeÀ DeveglHeeokeÀ

DeveglHeeokeÀ

2015-16 ³ee DeeefLe&keÀ Je<ee&®³ee eflemeN³ee efleceenerle 11 mejkeÀejer

yeBkeÀebvee leesìe menve keÀjeJee ueeieuee Je mejkeÀejer yeBkeÀeb®³ee SketÀCe

veHeÌ³eele 42… Ieì Peeueer. mejkeÀejer yeBkeÀebHe´ceeCes®e Keepeieer yeBkeÀebleerue

keÀpee&le osKeerue Je=×er Peeueer Hejbleg legueveelcekeÀo=<ìîee ns

He´ceeCe keÀceer nesles.

yeBefkebÀie #es$eeleerue {esyeU keÀpee&®es He´ceeCe 6 … Demetve

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee J³eeK³esHe´ceeCes Demeuesues ``mHesMeue ceWMeve

DekeÀeTbìme'' efJe®eejele Ieslee SketÀCe He´ceeCe meve 2015-16 DeKesjerme

11… ntve DeefOekeÀ DemeC³ee®eer MekeÌ³elee Deens.

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®es ieJnve&j ³eebveer J³eeHeejer yeBkeÀebvee keÀpee&®eer

mecem³ee ueebyeCeerJej ve ìekeÀC³ee®ee FMeeje efouee Demetve l³eemeeþer cee®e&

2017 He³e¥le DeeHeeHeu³ee leeUsyeboe®es efve³eespeve keÀjC³ee®³ee meg®evee

osKeerue kesÀu³ee Deensle. Jee{uesu³ee keÀpee¥®³ee HeeMJe&YetceerJej

yeBkeÀevee DeefOekeÀ Yeeb[Jeuee®eer iejpe efvecee&Ce Peeueer Deens.

mejkeÀejkeÀ[tve DeHesef#ele Demeuesueer Yeeb[Jeue Je=×er ner DeHegjer

Demeu³eecegUs mejkeÀejer yeBkeÀeb®³ee HegbpeerHe³ee&HlelesJej l³ee®ee efJeHejerle

HeefjCeece nesCeej Demetve lemes Peeu³eeme ³ee yeBkeÀebvee YeefJe<³eele MeeKeeJe=×er

keÀjC³eeme mecem³ee GodYeJeC³ee®eer MekeÌ³elee efvecee&Ce nesCeej Deens.

ceuee veceto keÀjC³eeme Deevebo nesle Deens keÀer, meve 2015-16 ceO³es

yeBkesÀ®ee SketÀCe J³eJenej 12878.85 keÀesìer Peeuee Demetve efveJJeU

veHeÀe meueie ogmeN³ee Je<eera 100 keÀesìerbHes#ee DeefOekeÀ jeefnuee Deenss.

DeveglHeeokeÀ

DeveglHeeokeÀ

DeveglHeeokeÀ

DeveglHeeokeÀ

meve 2015-16 ceOeerue yeBkesÀ®³ee J³eJeneje®eer þUkeÀ JewefMe<ìîes:

�

�

6

31.03.2016 31.03.2015 … Jee{/(Ieì)leHeMeerue

( � keÀesìerbceO³es)

SketÀCe Guee{eue

þsJeer

keÀpes&

{esyeU veHeÀe

efveJJeU veHeÀe

mJeefveOeer

{esyeU DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpes&

efveJJeU DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpes& 0.19 0.00

Hegbpeer He³ee&Hlelee

12878.85 11588.85 11.13

8122.05 7180.38 13.11

4756.80 4408.47 7.90

142.22 162.06 (12.24)

100.34 101.20 (0.85)

803.18 729.21 10.14

4.73 4.02 0.71

0.19

13.34 14.96 (1.62)

… …

… …

… …



þsJeer ë

þsJeeR®ee leHeMeerue KeeueerueHe´ceeCes ë

keÀpes& ë

Yeejleer³e yeBkeÀebceOeerue þsJeeR®³ee Jee{er®ee Jesie meve 2015-16 ³ee DeeefLe&keÀ

Je<ee&le peJeUHeeme 10 … jeefnuee. ³ee DeeefLe&keÀ Je<ee&le DeefOekeÀ J³eepeoj

osTve IeeTkeÀ þsJeer mJeerkeÀejC³eeHes#ee DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves efkeÀjkeÀesU

þsJeerb®³ee mebkeÀueveeJej Yej efouee. ³ee OeesjCee®³ee HeeMJe&YetceerJej osKeerue

DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee þsJeerle 942 keÀesìeR®eer YejerJe Jee{ Peeueer Demetve

þsJeeR®ee Je=×eroj 13 … ntve DeefOekeÀ jeefnuee. yeBkesÀJej efJeMJeeme

oeKeJeCeeN³ee meJe& YeeieOeejkeÀ Je þsJeeroejeb®es Deecner DeeYeejer Deenesle.

DeeHeu³ee osMeele meO³ee `F&-keÀe@ceme&' Debleie&le nesCeeN³ee J³eJenejele

ue#eCeer³e Jee{ Peeueer Demetve l³eecegUs `F&-Jee@uesì' ®ee JeeHej osKeerue

He´YeeJeerefjl³ee Jee{le Deens. ³ee yeouel³ee HeefjefmLeleer®ee yeBkeÀeb®³ee

`keÀemee' Debleie&le þsJeeRJej efJeHejerle HeefjCeece nesle Demetve veefpekeÀ®³ee

keÀeUele yeBkeÀebvee ³ee DeeJneveeme melele meeceesjs peeJes ueeieCeej Deens. ns

DeeJneve HesueC³ee®³ee ¢<ìerkeÀesveeletve DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves efJeÐeeLeea, ceefnuee

Je Dev³e veeieefjkeÀebkeÀefjlee DeveskeÀ veJeerve ³eespevee megª kesÀu³ee Demetve

DeeHeu³ee ie´enkeÀebvee `Fbìjvesì yeBkeÀeRie' Je `ceesyeeF&ue yeBkeÀeRie' ³ee megefJeOee

osKeerue DeefleefjkeÌle JewefMe<ìîeebÜejs HegjefJeu³ee Deensle. iesu³ee DenJeeue

Je<ee&le DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀle SketÀCe 108526 ye®ele Keeleer GIe[ueer iesueer Je

l³eele 40264 efJeÐeeL³ee¥®eer Keeleer meceeefJe<ì Deensle. DeMee meJee¥ieerCe

He´³elveeb®³ee HeeMJe&YetceerJej DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee `keÀemee' þsJeeRceO³es

DenJeeue Je<ee&le 0.14… Je=×er Peeueer.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le peeieeflekeÀ DeLe&J³eJemLes®³ee leguevesle Yeejleer³e

DeLe&J³eJemLes®eer efmLeleer YekeÌkeÀce jeefnueer. Hejbleg iegbleJeCegkeÀer®³ee ¢<ìerves

efve©lmeener JeeleeJejCe, HeeJemee®eer keÀcelejlee, ceboer®es JeeleeJejCe,

�

veHeÌ³eeleerue Ieì ³ee Je DeMee DeveskeÀ keÀejCeebcegUs Yeejleer³e

DeLe&J³eJemLes®³ee He´ieleerle De[LeUs Deeues Je ³ee meieÈ³eeb®e yeBefkebÀie

#es$eemener PeU Heesnes®eueer.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le DeeefLe&keÀ #es$eele Demeuesueer ceboer Je ³eesi³e iegCeJeÊee

Demeuesueer®e keÀpex cebpetj keÀjC³ee®es ye@BkeÀeb®es OeesjCe ³ee®ee ye@BkeÀeb®³ee

SketÀCe keÀpe& Jee{erJej HeefjCeece Peeuee. meenefpekeÀ®e DeeHeu³ee ye@BkesÀ®³ee

keÀpe&oejeb®³ee GÐeesieOebÐeeJej osKeerue ³ee meJee&¥®ee HeefjCeece nesle neslee.

³ee meJe& HeeMJe&YetceerJej yeBkesÀ®ee keÀpe& J³eJenej 348 keÀesìeRveer cnCepes

8 … FlekeÀe Je=×erRiele Peeuee. ieleJe<eea keÀpe& Je þsJeeR®es …

Demeuesues He´ceeCe ³ee DenJeeue Je<ee&le … Peeues Deens. DeeHeu³ee

yeBkesÀves efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee He´®eefuele OeesjCeebvee Devegme©ve keÀpe& cebpegjer

He´efke´À³ee megueYe Je meelel³eHetCe& jeKeC³ee®es OeesjCe mJeerkeÀejues Deens.

lemes®e peesKeerceeb®es efJekeWÀêerkeÀjCe keÀjC³eekeÀefjlee yeBkesÀves efJeefJeOe #es$eebvee

keÀpe& cebpetj kesÀues Deens.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves Yeejle mejkeÀejves peenerj kesÀuesu³ee cegêe

keÀpe& ³eespevesle osKeerue DeeHeues ³eesieoeve efoues Demetve meoj ³eespevee

DeeHeu³ee ie´enkeÀebmeeþer GHeueyOe kesÀueer Deens.

er

61.40

58.57

DenJeeue Je<ee&leerue ceboer®ee keÀpe&oejeb®³ee GÐeesieOebÐeeJej efJeHejerle

HeefjCeece Peeu³eeves yeBkeÀebvee DeeHeu³ee keÀpee¥®eer iegCeJeÊee jeKeC³ee®³ee

DeeJneveeme meeceesjs peeJes ueeieues. Jej veceto kesÀu³eeHe´ceeCes ³ee Je<ee&le

J³eeHeejer yeBkeÀeb®³ee DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee&le ue#eCeer³e Jee{ Peeueer. ³ee

HeeMJe&YetceerJej keÀpe& Keel³eeb®eer iegCeJeÊee keÀe³ece jeKeC³eekeÀefjlee yeBkesÀves

keÀpe& Keel³eeb®es meelel³eeves efve³eespeve kesÀues. lemes®e Jemegueermeeþer®eer HeeTues

osKeerue ³eesi³e JesUer G®eueueer. ³ee®eyejesyej keÀpe& Keel³eeb®es

efveuexKeerkeÀjCe Je efmekeÌ³egjìeF&pesMeve Deble&iele lejlegoeR®ee osKeerue He´YeeJeer

JeeHej keÀefjle DeeHeu³ee {esyeU DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee¥®es He´ceeCe 4.73 …

LekeÀyeekeÀer Je efveJJeU DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpex ë

�
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( � keÀesìerbceO³es)

410.62 5.06 352.76 4.91

1480.46 18.23 1309.58 18.24

6230.97 76.71 5518.03 76.85

®eeuet

ye®ele

cegole

SketÀCe 8122.05 100.00 7180.37 100.00

þsJeerR®ee He´keÀej 2015-16 % 2014-15 %

( � keÀesìerbceO³es)

leHeMeerue

SketÀCe keÀpes&

% %2015-16 2014-15

225.09 4.73 177.23 4.02

8.59 0.19 0.00 0.00

{esyeU DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpes&

efveJJeU DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpes&

4756.80 4408.47



jeKeues. ns He´ceeCe ceeieerue Je<eea®³ee 4.02 … ntve DeefOekeÀ Demeues lejer

yeBefkebÀie #es$eeleerue mejemejer He´ceeCe ue#eele Ieslee GuuesKeveer³e Deens.

yeBkesÀves veHeÀe Je=×er®³ee Debleie&le #eceles®³ee yeUeJej 99.81 … lejleto

keÀjle efveJJeU DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee&®es He´ceeCe 0.19 … jeKeues.

mejkeÀejer jesKes Je Flej iegbleJeCegkeÀer®³ee HejleeJ³eele nesCeeN³ee yeoueeb®ee

HegjsHegj HeÀe³eoe Iesle yeBkesÀves YeefJe<³eeleerue J³eepeeHeesìer®es GlHeVe Jee{efJeC³ee

yejesyej®e 16.01 keÀesìeR®ee YejerJe veHeÀe osKeerue efceUefJeuee. iesu³ee

Je<eea meoj veHeÀe 7.55 keÀesìer neslee. þsJeeRJejerue mejemejer

J³eepeojebHes#ee yeBkesÀ®³ee iegbleJeCetkeÀerJejerue HejleeJee DeefOekeÀ DemeC³ee®ee

DevegketÀue HeefjCeece yeBkesÀ®³ee veHeÌ³eeJej Peeuee.

31 cee®e& 2016 jespeer yeBkesÀ®³ee iegbleJeCegkeÀer®³ee yeepeej cegu³eele

Demeuesueer 81.55 keÀesìeR®eer YejerJe Je=×er yeBkesÀ®eer iegbleJeCegkeÀ me#ece

Demeu³ee®es oMe&efJeles.

iegbleJeCetkeÀ :

HejosMeer ®eueve J³eJenej ë

ieleJe<eea®³ee 2385.02 keÀesìeR®³ee leguevesle meve 2015-16 ³ee

DeeefLe&keÀ Je<ee&le ye@BkesÀ®eer iegbleJeCetkeÀ 14.27 … Jee{tve 2725.38

keÀesìer Peeueer Deens. DenJeeue Je<ee&le efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee efvekeÀ<eevegmeej

jesKelee Je iegbleJeCegkeÀer®es He´ceeCe Je vee@ve Sme.Sue.Deej.iegbleJeCegkeÀer®es

He´ceeCe ³eesi³e jeKeues Deens.

meve 2015-16 ³ee DeeefLe&keÀ Je<ee&le mejkeÀejer jesK³eebJejerue HejleeJee

ieleJe<eea®³ee 7.74… Jeªve 7.46 … FlekeÀe Iemejuee. ceneieeF& Je

keÀ®®³ee lesuee®³ee efkebÀceleerle Peeuesueer IemejCe lemes®e efjPeJn& yeBkeÀ Dee@HeÀ

Fbef[³ee®es DeeefLe&keÀ OeesjCe ³ee meieÈ³eeb®ee HeefjCeece mejkeÀejer jesK³eeb®³ee

HejleeJ³eeJej Peeuee Deens.

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves efouesu³ee efJeosMe efJeefvece³e J³eJeneje®³ee HejJeeveieer

Debleie&le 19 peguew 2010 Heemetve yeBkeÀ DeefOeke=Àle ef[uej cnCetve keÀe³e&jle

Deens. DeeHeCee meJee¥me keÀUefJeC³eeme Deevebo nesle Deens keÀer, iesu³ee

DenJeeue Je<ee&le efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves DeeHeu³ee ye@BkesÀme Demeuesu³ee DeefOeke=Àle

ef[ueme&®³ee HejJeev³ee®es keÀe³ece mJe©Heer vetleveerkeÀjCe kesÀues Deens. meO³ee

�

�

�

�

�

yeBkesÀ®es `De' ÞesCeer®es SkeÀ keWÀê cegK³e keÀe³ee&ue³eele Demetve `ye' ÞesCeer®eer

keWÀês Devegke´Àces veewHee[e-þeCes, DebOesjer, veeefMekeÀ Je HegCes ³esLes keÀe³e&jle

Deensle. DenJeeue Je<ee&le Deeblejje<ì^er³e J³eJemee³e efJeYeeieeves SketÀCe

1749.30 keÀesìeR®ee J³eJenej kesÀuee Demetve 5.85 keÀesìer FlekeÀe

efveJJeU veHeÀe efceUefJeuesuee Deens. ³ee meboYee&leerue DeeblejyeBkeÀ J³eJenej

1332.94 keÀesìer FlekeÀe Peeuee Deens. ieleJe<eea®³ee leguevesle

J³eJenejeleerue Jee{ 11 … Deens. De ÞesCeerR®³ee kesWÀêebceOetve Deeblejye@BkeÀ

J³eJenej lemes®e Dee³eele-efve³ee&le efJe<e³ekeÀ J³eJenej kesÀues peeleele.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le ³ee meJe& keWÀêebveer ue#eCeer³e keÀeceefiejer kesÀuesueer Deens.

`keÀ' ÞesCeer®³ee SketÀCe mebK³esle Jee{ Peeueer Demetve 45 keWÀêebceOetve

HejosMeer ®eueveefJe<e³ekeÀ J³eJenej kesÀues peeleele.

meO³ee yeBkeÀ DecesefjkeÀve [e@uej, ³egjes, HeeGb[, pe@Heefvepe ³esve,

Dee@mì^sefue³eve [e@uej, efmebieeHetj [e@uej, ke@Àvesef[³eve [e@uej Je efmJeme He´@BÀkeÀ

DeMee Deeþ ®eueveele J³eJenej keÀefjle Deens. mebHetCe& peieYejeleerue 284

Hes#ee peemle yeBkeÀebMeer yeBkesÀves J³eJemeeef³ekeÀ mebyebOe He´mLeeefHele kesÀues Deensle.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesÀves Dee³eele HeleHe$e, yee³eme& ke´sÀ[erì, HejkeÀer³e

®eueveele keÀpe& Je HejkeÀer³e ®eueveele efve³ee&le keÀpe& HegjJeþe DeMee DeveskeÀ

megefJeOee Keelesoejebvee GHeueyOe keÀ©ve efou³ee Deensle. lemes®e yeBkesÀves

S®e.[er.SHeÀ.meer. yeBkesÀ®³ee menkeÀe³ee&ves HejkeÀer³e ®eueveeleerue He´erHes[

[sefyeì keÀe[& GHeueyOe keÀ©ve efoueer Deensle. l³ee®e yejesyej ®eueve

nmleeblejCeemeeþer Jesmìve& ³egefve³eve ceveer ì^evmeHeÀj DeeefCe ceveerie´ece ³ee

mesJee yeBkeÀ osle Deens.

yeBke@ÀMegjvme, c³eg®egDeue HebÀ[ iegbleJeCetkeÀ Je ef[ce@ì mesJee DeMee Je Flej

mesJee HegjefJeC³ee®es OeesjCe DeeHeu³ee ye@BkesÀves keÀe³ece jeKeues Deens. yeBkesÀuee

Debleie&le menYeeieer nesC³eemeeþer `mesyeer ³ee mebmLeskeÀ[tve HejJeevee efceUeuee

Deens. Yeejle mejkeÀej®³ee Keeueer veceto kesÀuesu³ee ³eespeveebvee osKeerue

ye@BkesÀves mekeÀejelcekeÀ He´eflemeeo efouesuee Deens.

1. He´Oeeveceb$eer peerJeve p³eesleer yeercee ³eespevee

2. He´Oeeveceb$eer megj#ee yeercee ³eespevee

3. Deìue HeWMeve ³eespevee

` '

'

Flej J³eJemee³e ë

ASBA Application Supported by Blocked Amount( )

�

�

�

8



ye@BkesÀ®³ee 1 ueeKeebntve DeefOekeÀ ie´enkeÀebveer Jejerue ³eespeveeb®ee ueeYe Iesleuee.

³eeleerue yeercee ³eespeveebleie&le DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesÀves 26 ueeKeebHes#ee

DeefOekeÀ oeJes efvekeÀeueer keÀe{ues Deensle.

J³eJemee³ee®eer Jee{ Je efmLejlee ³eebmeeþer peesKeerce J³eJemLeeHeve cenÊJee®es

þjles. yeBefkebÀie J³eJemee³eele ke´sÀ[erì efjmkeÀ, ceekexÀì efjmkeÀ Je

Dee@HejsMeveue efjmkeÀ DeMee efvejefvejeÈ³ee peesKeerceebvee meeceesjs peeJes

ueeieles. peesKeerces®eer DeesUKe, ceespeceeHe, osKejsKe Je J³eJemLeeHeve ns

cenÊJee®es Demeles. yeBkesÀ®³ee ke´sÀ[erì efjmkeÀ J³eJemLeeHevesmeeþer megHe´ceeefCele

³eespevee DeeefCe efve³eceeJeueer keÀe³ee&efvJele Deensle. yeBkesÀ®ee J³eJemee³e

ue#eele IesTve keÀe³e&jle Demeuesu³ee peesKeerce J³eJemLeeHevee®ee meb®eeuekeÀ

ceb[UekeÀ[tve JesUesJesUer Dee{eJee Iesleuee peelees.

yeBkesÀ®³ee ceeveJe mebmeeOeve efJekeÀemee®es He´cegKe GÎer<ì keÀce&®eeN³eeb®³ee

keÀeceefiejer®eer He´le meelel³eeves keÀMeer Gb®eeJelee ³esF&ue ns HeenC³ee®es Deens. ns

GÎer<ì ieeþleevee keÀce&®eeN³eeuee keÀewMeu³e, #ecelee, ceeefnleer DeMee

efJeefJeOe He´keÀejeb®es He´efMe#eCe osCes iejpes®es Demeles. lemes®e l³eeb®³ee He´efMe#eCe

Je efJekeÀemeemeeþer efve³eespeve keÀjCesner DeeJeM³ekeÀ Demeles.

yeBkesÀves keÀce&®eeN³eeb®eer keÀewMeu³es Je meeceev³e%eeve efJekeÀefmele keÀjC³eemeeþer

efJeefJeOe He´keÀej®³ee He´efMe#eCeeb®es Dee³eespeve kesÀues. ³eeceO³es Debleie&le

He´efMe#eCe, veeceebefkeÀle DeeefLe&keÀ mebmLeebveer Je yeBkeÀebveer Dee³eesefpele kesÀuesueer

He´efMe#eCes, F&-ueefve¥ie Fl³eeoeR®ee Deble&YeeJe Deens.

yeBkesÀves oerveo³eeU YeJeve, þeCes ³esLes mJeleë®es ogcepeueer He´efMe#eCe keWÀê meg©

kesÀues Deens.

lemes®e ye@bkeÀ

³eemeejK³ee mebmLeeveer Dee³eesefpele kesÀuesu³ee

He´efMe#eCe efMeyeerjeme keÀce&®eeN³eebvee Je DeefOekeÀeN³eebvee HeeþefJeles.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le 1705 keÀce&®eeN³eebvee 90 He´efMe#eCe

keÀe³e&ke´ÀceebÜejs 21609 leeme He´efMe#eCe osC³eele Deeues Deens. yeBkeÀ ³eesi³e

OeesjCe Je efJeefJeOe keÀe³e&ke´Àceeb®es Dee³eespeve keÀ©ve keÀce&®eeN³eeb®es Je

peesKeerce J³eJemLeeHeve ë

ceeveJe mebmeeOeve ë

NIBM, IIBF, CAB-RBI, FEDAI, CII, IDRBT,

NSDL, ASSOCHAM

ye@BkesÀves

DeeHeu³ee keÀce&®eeN³eebmeeþer `F&-ueefve&¥ie' ®eer mesJee osKeerue GHeueyOe kesÀueer

Deens.

�

DeefOekeÀeN³eeb®es keÀewMeu³e efJekeÀefmele keÀjC³eemeeþer meelel³eeves He´³elveMeerue

Demeles.

DeeOegefvekeÀ leb$e%eeve ë

veHeÀe ë

yeBefkebÀie #es$eeleerue leb$e%eevee®ee Jesieeves nesCeeje efJemleej Je ke´Àebleer ue#eele

Ieslee yeBkesÀ®ee DeeHeu³ee ie´enkeÀebvee leb$e%eevee®³ee DeeOeejs mesJee osC³eeJej

DeefOekeÀeefOekeÀ Yej jeefnuee. leb$e%eevee®³ee JeeHejeceeHe&Àle yeBkesÀves

DeeleeHe³e¥le Ke®e&efve³eespeveeyejesyej®e keÀe³e&#ecelee Jee{er®es osKeerue GÎer<ì

meeO³e kesÀues Deens.

leb$e%eevee®ee ³eesi³e JeeHej keÀ©ve ie´enkeÀebvee veeefJev³eHetCe& mesJee osC³eeJej

yeBkesÀ®ee DeeÊeeHe³e¥le Yej jeefnuee Demetve YeefJe<³eele osKeerue yeBkeÀ ³ee®ee

ceeieesJee IesF&ue.

yeBkeÀ DeeHeu³ee ie´enkeÀebvee ceesyeeF&ue yeBefkebÀie, efcem[ keÀe@ue yeBefkebÀie,

Smed.Sced.Smed.yeBefkebÀie, [sefyeì keÀe[& Je ³ee megefJeOee HegjefJele Demetve

YeefJe<³eele osKeerue GHeueyOe nesCeeN³ee veJeerve mesJee HegjefJeC³ee®ee yeBkesÀ®ee

ceeveme Deens. vegkeÀl³ee®e ves peenerj kesÀuesu³ee ³egefveHeÀeF&[ HesceWì

FbìjHesÀme ( ) Debleie&le meceeefJe<ì DemeCeeN³ee yeBkeÀeb®³ee ³eeoerceO³es

DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ ner SkeÀcesJe menkeÀejer yeBkeÀ nesleer ns veceto keÀjC³eeme ceuee

Deevebo nesle Deens.

meoj ®³ee mesJesDebleie&le ie´enkeÀebvee ceesyeeF&ue vebyej /

DeeOeejkeÀe[& vebyej Üejs DeeHeues efveOeer nmleeblejerle keÀjC³ee®ee ueeYe

efceUCeej Deens.

ef[efpeìue yeBefkebÀie ner meO³ee®³ee keÀeUe®eer iejpe Demetve YeefJe<³eele

ie´enkeÀ mesJesmeeþer yeBkeÀ ³ee ceeO³ecee®ee He´ecegK³eeves JeeHej keÀjsue. ³ee

Debleie&le yeBkesÀves DeeHeu³ee mebkesÀle mLeUele osKeerue DeeJeM³ekeÀ yeoue kesÀues

Deensle. ie´enkeÀebvee yeBkesÀMeer J³eJenej keÀjleevee yeBkesÀ®³ee ef[peerìue

leb$e%eevee®ee vekeÌkeÀer®e HeÀe³eoe nesF&ue DeMeer ceePeer Kee$eer Deens.

POS

NPCI

UPI

UPI

9

142.22 162.06

100.34 101.20

leHeMeerue

keÀj Je lejlegoerbHetJeer&®ee veHeÀe

keÀj Je lejlegoerbveblej®ee veHeÀe

2015 - 16 2014 - 15

( � keÀesìerbceO³es)



DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ SketÀCe J³eJemee³e Je=×er yejesyej®e veHeÀe efve³eespeve keÀìe#eeves

keÀefjle Deeueer Deens. Jej veceto kesÀu³eeHe´ceeCes mejkeÀejer yeBkeÀeb®³ee

veHeÌ³eebJej Peeuesu³ee efJeHejerle HeefjCeeceeb®³ee HeeMJe&YetceerJej DeeHeu³ee

yeBkesÀ®ee meve 2015-16 ³ee DeeefLe&keÀ Je<ee&leerue veHeÀe 100 keÀesìeRHes#ee

DeefOekeÀ jeefnuee ns veceto keÀjC³eeme ceuee efJeMes<e Deevebo nesle Deens.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves keÀce&®eeN³eebMeer veJeerve Jesleve keÀjej

kesÀu³eecegUs Jee{erJe Jeslevee®ee DeefleefjkeÌle Ke®e& yeBkesÀme G®eueeJee ueeieuee

Hejbleg DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀleerue keÀce&®eeN³eeb®eer Jesleve ÞesCeer Flej ye@BkeÀebleerue

keÀce&®eeN³eeb®³ee Jesleve ÞesCeerMeer legueveelcekeÀ jeKeC³eekeÀjerlee ner

DeeJeM³ekeÀ yeeye nesleer. ³ee Jesleve Jee{er®³ee HeeMJe&YetceerJej osKeerue yeBkesÀves

efveJJeU veHeÀe 100 keÀesìer jeKeuee Deens ns ceuee efJeMes<e veceto keÀjeJesmes

Jeeìles.

ueeYeebMe ë

veHeÀe efJeYeeieCeer 2015-16 ë

Hegbpeer He³ee&Hlelee ë

Yeeie OeejkeÀebvee ³eesi³e HejleeJee osle Demeleevee®e veHeÌ³ee®eer Hegve&iegbleJeCetkeÀ

keÀ©ve Hegbpeer He³ee&Hlelee He´ceeCe me#ece jeKeCes ns OeesjCe yeBkesÀves jeKeues

Deens. l³eevegmeej meve 2015-16 ceO³es 15 … ueeYeebMee®eer efMeHeÀejme

keÀjleevee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueme Deevebo nesle Deens.

meYeemeoebvee jeKeerJe efveOeer DeeefCe Flej iebieepeUer ³eeb®es mel³e Je ³eesi³e

cetu³eebkeÀve mecepeeJes cnCetve ³ee Je<eea®eer veHeÀe efJeYeeieCeer ³ee®e Je<eea®³ee

leeUsyeboele Deble&Yetle kesÀueer Demetve l³eeme meYeemeoeb®eer cebpegjer DeHesef#ele

Deens.

yeBkesÀ®eer Hegbpeer He³ee&Hlelee 13.34… Deens. meoj He´ceeCe ye@BkeÀerRie #es$eeleerue

mejemejer Hes#ee peemle Deens. ³eeleerue Yeeb[Jeuee®es He´ceeCe

79.38… FlekesÀ ue#eCeer³e Deens. veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀemeeþer pej

efkebÀJee ®³ee efMeHeÀejMeer ueeiet keÀjC³eele Deeu³ee

lej Yeeb[Jeuee®eer ner G®®e ìkeÌkesÀJeejer], yeBkesÀ®eer l³eemeeþer

Demeuesueer meppelee oMe&efJeles.

Tier-I

Basel-II Basel-III

Tier-I

�

�

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ leÊJeevegmeej Yeeb[Jeue DemeCeeN³ee

oerIe&keÀeueerve cegole þsJeeR®eer jkeÌkeÀce Hegbpeer He³ee&Hlelee ceespeC³eemeeþer

60 keÀesìer FlekeÀer®e efJe®eejele Iesleueer Deens. ieleJe<eea meoj jkeÌkeÀce

80 keÀesìer FlekeÀer nesleer.

efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀme ceO³e He´osMe jep³eele MeeKee efJemleejeme

HejJeeveieer efoueer Deens. l³eecegUs veefpekeÀ®³ee YeefJe<³eele 5 jep³eebceO³es

ye@BkesÀ®³ee MeeKee keÀe³e&jle Demeleerue. Deepeefceleerme ye@BkesÀ®³ee MeeKeeb®eer

mebK³ee 115 Deens. DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesÀves JeeHeer, efmeVej, efJejej,

veeueemeesHeeje Je HeeueIej ³esLes 5 veJeerve MeeKee meg© kesÀu³ee. yeBkeÀ DeeefLe&keÀ

Je<e& 2016-17 ceO³es 18 veJeerve MeeKee meg© keÀjCeej Deens. ceesjyeer,

HegCes, JeemkeÀes-ieesJee Je keÀejJeej ³esLes 4 veJeerve MeeKee meg© keÀjC³ee®eer

He´efke´À³ee ®eeuet Deens. DeMee efjleerves DeeefLe&keÀ Je<e& 2016-17 ceO³es

yeBkesÀ®³ee SketÀCe 133 MeeKee keÀe³e&jle Demeleerue.

DeeefLe&keÀ J³eJenejebleerue HeejoMe&keÀlee DeeefCe meYeemeoeb®es efnle peHeCes ns

J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ DevegMeemevee®es iegCeOece& Deensle. Yeeie OeejkeÀeb®³ee Je

ie´enkeÀeb®³ee efnlee®eer peHeCetkeÀ DeeefCe l³eeb®³ee iegbleJeCegkeÀer®eer cetu³e Je=×er

nesC³eemeeþer megefJeefnle ³eespevee jeyeefJeC³eele ³esles.

31.03.2016 jespeer yeBkesÀ®eer meom³e mebK³ee 51085 Deens.

2016-17 ³ee DeeefLe&keÀ Je<ee&meeþer JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeeHejer#ekeÀ cnCetve

ces.ieesKeues DeeefCe meeþs, ®eeì&[& DekeÀeTbìbìdme ³eeb®eer efve³egkeÌleer

keÀjC³eeyeeyele meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U efMeHeÀejme keÀefjle Deens. JewOeeefvekeÀ

uesKeeHejer#ekeÀ cnCetve keÀece keÀjC³eeme ces.ieesKeues DeeefCe meeþs ³eebveer

mebceleer efoueer Deens.

Tier-II

J³eJemee³e efJemleej ë

J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ DevegMeemeve ë

meom³e mebK³ee ë

uesKeeHejer#ekeÀeb®eer vesceCetkeÀ ë

�

�
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meeceeefpekeÀ peyeeyeoejer ë

Heesìefve³ece og©mleer ë

Þe×ebpeueer ë

$eÝCeefveoxMe ë

J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ mlejeJej He´YeeJeer keÀeceefiejer keÀefjle Demeleevee®e ye@BkesÀves

DeeHeues meeceeefpekeÀ GÊejoeef³elJe mJeerkeÀejues Deens Je DeeHeu³ee

efveJJeU veHeÌ³eeleerue keÀener Yeeie meeceeefpekeÀ mebmLeebvee Devegoeve ©Heeves

osle Deens. He³ee&JejCe mebyebOeeleerue keÀener meeceeefpekeÀ HewuetbMeer yeBkeÀ mebueive

jentve keÀece keÀefjle Deens. DeeefLe&keÀ Je<e& 2015-16 ceO³es yeBkesÀves SketÀCe

101.20 ueeKe Devegoeve ©Heeves efJeleefjle kesÀues Deensle.

meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves Heesìefve³eeceebceO³es keÀener yeoue He´mleeefJele kesÀuesues

Deensle. meoj yeoueebme DeeHeu³ee keÀ[tve SkeÀcegKeer HeeþerRyee efceUC³ee®eer

ceuee Kee$eer Deens.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le efveOeve HeeJeuesues meYeemeo, Keelesoej, keÀce&®eejer Je

efnleef®eblekeÀ ³eebvee efJevece´ Þe×ebpeueer.

yeBkesÀJej oeKeefJeuesu³ee efJeMJeemeeHe´leer Je meJee¥efieCe He´ieleeruee meowJe

Heeefþbyee osCeeN³ee YeeieOeejkeÀeb®ee ceer $eÝCeer Deens. yeBkesÀ®³ee He´ieleerceO³es

meelel³eeves menkeÀe³e& keÀjCeeN³ee Keelesoejeb®³ee He´leer ceer ke=Àle%elee J³ekeÌle

keÀjlees.

Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkeÀ Je keWÀêer³e menkeÀej Keeles, efouueer ³eeb®³ee

JesUesJesUer efceUCeeN³ee ceeie&oMe&veeyeÎue meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U l³eeb®es ke=Àle%e

Deens. yeBkesÀ®es Debleie&le uesKeeHejer#ekeÀ, JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeeHejer#ekeÀ Je

keÀe³eosMeerj meuueeieej ³eeb®³ee ceeie&oMe&vee®ee yeBkesÀuee melele HeÀe³eoe

Peeuesuee Deens. Deecner l³eeb®es Del³eble DeeYeejer Deenesle.

yeBkesÀuee meelel³eeves He´ieleerHeLeeJej Deie´smej þsJeC³eemeeþer meb®eeuekeÀ

ceb[Ueleerue meYeemeoebveer efouesu³ee JesUs®³ee Je ceeie&oMe&vee®³ee yengcetu³e

³eesieoevee®ee ceer ke=Àle%elee HetJe&keÀ GuuesKe keÀjlees.

yeBkesÀuee meelel³eeves He´ieleer HeLeeJej þsJeC³eeme yeBkesÀleerue meJe& keÀce&®eejer

�

Je=boe®es ueeYele Demeuesues ³eesieoeve DeeJneveelcekeÀ HeefjefmLeleerle

cenÊJee®es þjles. yeBkesÀ®³ee He´ieleermeeþer melele keÀe³e&jle DemeCeeN³ee

meJe& keÀce&®eejer Jeiee&®es meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee Jeleerves ceer ceveëHetJe&keÀ

DeefYevebove keÀjlees.

DeeHeuee,

meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee Jeleerves,

DeO³e#e

efo. 12.05.2016

meer. veboieesHeeue cesveve

11
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Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I extend a warm

welcome to all of you at the 45 Annual General

Meeting of the Bank. The Board of Directors is pleased to

present the 45 Annual Report of the Bank along with the

Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended

31 March, 2016.

I am proud to inform you that your Bank has achieved net

profit of 100 Crores for the second consecutive year.

Resembling past couple of years, domestic and global

economic activity remained sluggish in the F.Y. 2015-16.

Perceptions of downside risks to recovery in some

Advanced Economies (AEs) at the beginning of 2016 have

eased, while major Emerging Market Economies (EMEs)

continue to contend with weak growth and still elevated

inflation amidst tighter financial conditions. World trade

remains subdued due to falling import demand from EMEs

and stress in mining and extractive industries.

Global financial markets recouped the losses suffered in the

turbulence at the beginning of the year. From mid-February,

a firming up of crude prices improved market sentiment.

With China reducing reserve requirements, the ECB

expanding accommodation and the Fed providing dovish

guidance while staying on hold, equity and bond markets

rallied across AEs and EMEs. US dollar retreated from

January peak and eased further in the aftermath of the

Federal Open Market Committee’s (FOMC) March

meeting. On the other hand, the Euro and the Yen

appreciated, reacting to exceptional accommodation.

Currencies across EMEs including Indian Rupee

th

th

st

Economic Scenario :

�

appreciated as portfolio flows returned cautiously to local

debt and equity markets.

Retail inflation measured by the Consumer Price Index

(CPI) dropped sharply in February 2016 after rising for six

consecutive months. This favourable development was due

to a larger than anticipated decline in vegetable prices,

helped by prices of pulses starting to come off the surge that

began in August and effective supply management that

helped limit cereal price increases. India’s economic

momentum and inflationary trends are mandated by the

sufficient monsoon spread across the country in the coming

years.

The uneven recovery in growth during the F.Y. 2015-16 is

likely to strengthen gradually into F.Y. 2016-17, assuming a

normal monsoon, the likely boost to consumption demand

from the implementation of the 7 Pay Commission

recommendations and One Rank One Pension (OROP), and

continuing monetary policy accommodation. After two

consecutive years of deficient monsoon, a normal monsoon

would work as a favourable supply shock, strengthening

rural demand and augmenting the supply of farm products

that also influence inflation.

In the Union Budget for F.Y. 2016-17, the Government has

adhered to the path of fiscal consolidation. It has stuck to its

earlier targets of Fiscal Deficit at 3.5% & 3% for the F.Y.

2016-17 & 2017-18 respectively. The Government has also

set out a comprehensive strategy for boosting demand in the

rural economy, enhancing the economy’s social and

physical infrastructure and improving the environment for

doing business and deepening institutional reform. The

implementation of these measures should improve supply

conditions and allow efficiency and productivity gains to

accrue. Accordingly, the economic growth in terms of

Gross Domestic Product (GDP) is projected at 7.6% for the

th
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F.Y. 2016-17.

On the basis of an assessment of the current and evolving

macroeconomic situation, RBI reduced repo rate under the

Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) by 25 basis points

from 6.75 % to 6.5 % in its Monetary Policy review

announced on 5 April, 2016. It also narrowed the policy

rate corridor from +/-100 basis points (bps) to +/- 50 bps by

reducing the MSF rate by 75 basis points and increasing the

reverse repo rate by 25 basis points.

A reduction in small savings rates announced by the

Government in March 2016, the substantial refinements in

the liquidity management framework announced in this

policy review and the introduction of the marginal cost of

funds based lending rate (MCLR) should improve

transmission and magnify the effects of the current policy

rate cut.

Government of India is taking initiatives on various fronts

to bring back Indian Economy on speedy growth path.

“Make in India”, “Digital India”, “Start-up India” are few of

them. Therefore, India is often described by many,

including IMF, as ‘the bright spot in the global economy’.

However, the Indian Government and RBI will have to take

necessary steps to minimise the impact of external shocks

on the country’s financial system.

India’s economic performance can be measured against

two distinct benchmarks, India versus other countries and

India versus its own medium-term potential. The Indian

economy has fared well compared to other countries with

weak private investment, volatile capital inflows, poor

global demand and falling exports. As far as its own

medium-term potential is considered, steady progress is

being made and there is still scope for translating potential

into actuality.

In the Union Budget presented by the Finance Minister for

F.Y. 2016-17, priorities of the Government are clearly spelt

th

out in terms of skill development, job creation, emphasis on

rural and agriculture sector, infrastructure and investment,

financial sector reforms, governance and ease of doing

business, Fiscal discipline etc. In view of it, Indian

Economy is looking to out-perform in the next couple of

years.

Top-line growth continued to remain sluggish during the

F.Y. 2015-16 due to low credit off-take and diversion of

investors’ funds to other avenues. However, sharp surge in

NPAs remained the most worrisome factor in the Indian

banking sector and PSU banks were the most affected

amongst it.

In the banking sector, gross NPAs rose to 26 % between the

September 2015 and December 2015 quarter and

provisioning amount increased to 74%. The rise in NPAs of

PSU bank for December 2015 quarter was so sharp that, 14

banks had gross NPAs of more than 7%, 6 banks had NPAs

above 5% and only 5 banks could show sub 5% NPA

numbers. In case of net NPA, only 3 banks remained below

3% during this period.

Due to the higher provisioning requirement for risen NPAs,

11 PSU banks reported significant amount of losses during

the third quarter of F.Y. 2015-16 and the aggregate net profit

of PSU banks plunged 42 % during this period.

The rise in gross NPAs was also witnessed in private sector

banks with one of the top three private sector banks reported

gross NPAclose to 5%. However, the magnitude of increase

in NPAs under private sector banks was not as high, as in

case of PSU banks.

The gross NPAs in banking sector are estimated at over 6 %

of total loans, while the overall stressed assets (including

declared and Special MentionAccounts) are expected about

11 % for the F.Y. 2015-16.

Indian Banking Sector :
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The RBI governor has given a clear message to banks to

deal with the NPAproblem up front, instead of postponing it

and worsening it. RBI has also given a deadline of March

2017 for all banks to clean up their balance sheets, which

also require these banks to set aside huge chunk of capital in

the form of provisions. Additional capital infusion in PSU

banks as promised by the Government will not be adequate

considering their elevated NPA levels. If these PSU banks

unable to mobilise adequate capital, there will be a huge

pressure on their Capital Adequacy which in turn, may

affect their network expansion in future.

I am happy to mention that your Bank recorded sustainable

performance during the year. While your Bank’s business

mix touched 12878.85 Crores, the net profit remained

above 100 Crores for the second consecutive year.

Performance Highlight of the Bank for the F.Y.

2015-16 :

Financial Highlights :

�

�

Deposits :

Advances :

Overall deposit growth in the banking sector was sluggish

during the F.Y. 2015-16 and it remained below 10%.

Giving thrust on cost effectiveness, your bank opted to

mobilise retail deposit rather than accepting bulk deposit

at the higher interest rate. Despite the same, total deposits of

your bank increased by 942 Crores registering growth

rate of more than 13 % during the financial year. We are

thankful to the shareholders and the depositors for the

confidence posed in the bank. Increased business volumes

under e-commerce in India and the resultant usage of

e-wallets by the people has put-forth big challenge before

the banks to maintain their CASA component. To surmount

this challenge and to enhance the CASA deposit base, your

bank promoted various schemes for students, women,

general public and launched Internet & Mobile Banking

facility for the customers with added features. During the

F.Y. 2015-16, 108526 saving accounts were opened which

include 40264 saving accounts opened by the students. Due

to these focussed efforts, your bank’s CASA component

increased by 0.14% during this period.

The Indian economy has been on a relatively sound footing

as compared to the global economy. However, problems

such as a weak investment climate, very less monsoon and

tepid earnings growth continued to plague the economy.

The banking sector, being the barometer of the economy, is

�

31.03.2016 31.03.2015
% Increase /
(Decrease)

Particulars

( in Crores)�

Business Mix 12878.85 11588.85 11.13

Deposits 8122.05 7180.38 13.11

Advances 4756.80 4408.47 7.90

Gross Profit 142.22 162.06 (12.24)

Net Profit 100.34 101.20 (0.85)

Owned Funds 803.18 729.21 10.14

Gross N.P.A. 4.73 % 4.02 % 0.71

Net N.P.A. 0.19 % 0.00 % 0.19

C.R.A.R. 13.34 % 14.96 % (1.62)

( in Crores)�

Current 410.62 5.06 352.76 4.91

Savings 1480.46 18.23 1309.58 18.24

Term 6230.97 76.71 5518.03 76.85

Total 8122.05 100.00 7180.37 100.00

Type of

Deposits
2015-16 % 2014-15 %
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reflective of the weak macro-economic variables.

The slowdown in the economy & aggressive stance for

qualitative credit deployment strategy has affected credit

growth. There was an overall sluggishness observed

throughout various industries affecting the businesses of the

Borrowers during F.Y. 2015-16.

On this backdrop, the advances portfolio of your Bank has

increased by 348 Crores registering growth rate of

nearly 8% during the F.Y. 2015-16. The Credit Deposit

Ratio stood at 58.57% which was 61.40% at the beginning

of the year.

Your Bank has always given thrust on and adopted on-going

process of effective credit risk management to ensure that

Bank’s system of identification & appraisal of loans and

advances, corresponds with the laid-down guidelines of

RBI. Bank’s credit portfolio entails diversified sectors

thereby averting concentration of risk.

Government of India promoted MUDRA loans scheme

during the F.Y. 2015-16. Purpose of promoting this scheme

was to up-lift the small and needy people in the country and

also to give momentum to the Indian economy. Your Bank

proactively responded to the same and offered this scheme

to the customers.

Due to the sluggishness in the economy and affected

payment cycles of the borrowers, maintaining asset quality

was the toughest challenge before the banking sector. As

NPA:

�

mentioned earlier, the NPAs of the commercial banks

surged significantly during the F.Y. 2015-16. To conquer

the same, your bank gave thrust on continuous monitoring

of the borrowal accounts and took appropriate recovery

actions in time. Your bank also opted for balance sheet

cleaning exercise by way of prudential write-offs and

securitisation through ARC route. These all out efforts

helped your bank restricting Gross NPA at 4.73% for the

F.Y. 2015-16. Although, NPA was higher than the previous

year’s 4.02%, it was well below the industry average as

mentioned earlier. Due to its inherent profitability

strength, your bank could provide to the extent of 99.81%

of the gross NPA and restricted net NPA to the minimal

level of 0.19%.

Aggregate investment of your Bank increased to

2725.38 Crores from 2385.02 Crores on 31 March

2016, registering growth rate of 14.27 %. Your Bank

has maintained adequate CRR and SLR as stipulated

by RBI during F.Y. 2015-16. Your Bank has also

maintained non-SLR investment within the prescribed

limit by RBI.

Ten year benchmark Government Security yield fell to

7.46% as on 31 March 2016 as compared to 7.74%, which

was at the end of previous financial year. The rally in Bonds

and Government Security prices led mainly by the soft RBI

Monetary Policy, inflation under control and a sharp fall in

crude oil prices in the international market.

Treasury management was effectively done by taking

advantage of changing yield spread between various

categories and churning portfolio accordingly. Due to the

strategic portfolio management, your bank was not only

able to enhance its future interest income but also generated

trading income of 16.01 Crores during F.Y. 2015-16 as

compared to last year’s income of 7.55Crores. The higher

interest income on investment portfolio has provided a

Investment :

st

st

� �

�

�

(    in Crores)

Particulars 2015-16 % 2014-15 %

Gross NPA 225.09 4.73 177.23 4.02

Net NPA 8.59 0.19 0.00 0.00

Total Advances 4756.80 4408.47
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positive carry over the cost of deposit.

On 31 March 2016, there was an appreciation of 81.55

Crores to the Investment portfolio which unveils that the

bank is holding higher yielding securities in its portfolio.

The International Business Division of your Bank is in

operation since 19 July 2010, after receiving Authorised

Dealer Category – 1 License from RBI. We are pleased to

inform our members that Authorised Dealer Category -1

License allotted by the RBI to our International Business

Division to deal in Foreign Exchange in India, has recently

been renewed by the RBI on permanent basis. Presently

your Bank is having “A” category center at its Corporate

Office and “B” category centres at Naupada, Nashik,

Andheri and Pune. During the year under report

International Business Division (IBD) has achieved the

merchant turnover of 1749.30 Crores, from all its centers.

IBD has earned net profit of 5.85 Crores during the

period under report. The Interbank turnover during the

period under report was 1332.94 Crores. The merchant

turnover has increased by nearly 11% over the last year. At

“A” category centre, along with the Trade Finance

activities, Interbank Dealing also takes place. The “B”

category centres handle only Trade Finance activities. All

the centres have shown a remarkable performance during

the year. There are presently 45 centres, compared to 38

centres in last financial year which are working as “C”

category which handle the money changing business.

Currently bank is dealing in 8 major currencies viz. USD,

EURO, GBP, JPY, AUD, CHF, CAD & SGD. Separate

Nostro accounts have been opened with various

correspondents. The overall correspondent relationship

with more than 284 Banks across the world has been

established which enables the Bank to handle the business

effectively for its clients. During the year under report,

Bank has handled all types of forex products viz. Import

st

th

Foreign Exchange Business :

�

�

�

�

L/Cs, Buyer’s Credit, Foreign Currency Term Loans,

Export Finance in Foreign Currency etc. The Bank has

made arrangement for the pre-paid multi-currency cards in

association with HDFC Bank Ltd. for its customers. Your

Bank is also having correspondent arrangement for money

transfer services with Western Union Money Transfer and

MoneyGram.

The Bank continues to promote other businesses like

Bancassurance, Mutual Fund & Demat services. Bank has

obtained the license as a participant of ASBA (Application

Supported by Blocked Amount) under SEBI and the same

has been rolled out.

The Bank also participates in various social security

measures introduced by the Government of India namely,

1. Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti BimaYojana

2. Pradhan Mantri Suraksha BimaYojana

3. Atal PensionYojana

Bank has successfully enrolled more than one lakh

applicants under these schemes & has settled 13 claims in

F.Y. 2015-16 totalling to an amount of 26 Lacs.

Managing and mitigating risk plays a crucial role in

achieving long term financial stability and success. Banks

are generally exposed to various risks such as Credit risk,

Market risk and Operational risk. The identification,

measurement, monitoring and management of risks

accordingly remain a key focus area for the Bank.

Your Bank has put in place a set of best practices in risk

management appropriate to the size and business and the

same are reviewed from time to time by the Board of

Strategic Business :

Risk Management :

�
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Directors.

Human Resource is a function in the organization designed

to maximize employee performance by developing their

personal and organizational skills, knowledge and

abilities through a set of systematic and planned activities

like Training & Development, Performance Appraisal

System etc.

Your Bank has taken various initiatives to empower its

employees with required knowledge and skills. These

initiatives include in-house and external training, e-

learning, development of Standard Operating Procedures

(SOP) etc. Bank is organizing trainings in its new and well

equipped training centre at Thane.

Your Bank organizes various training sessions for staff

members at all levels at Bank’s Training Centre. Staff

members are also deputed on various training programmes,

workshops & seminars conducted by renowned

organizations and institutions in banking and financial

sector such as NIBM, IIBF, CAB-RBI, FEDAI, CII,

IDRBT, NSDL, Associated Chambers of Commerce &

Industry of India (ASSOCHAM) etc. Bank has also started

e-Learning Module for all staff members. During F.Y.

2015-16, 1705 participants were trained in 90 training

programmes for 21609 man-hours. Bank effectively and

strategically manages people in a collaborative manner to

boost retention, improving quality and maximizing

productivity of employees.

The proliferation of technology has revolutionized every

sector including banking. It shall be our endeavour to

intensify our efforts aimed at providing the best quality

services to our customers through optimum and appropriate

use of technology.

Human Resource :

TechnologicalAdvancement :

Your Bank’s technology initiatives and innovations have

been quite significant, rewarding and playing a dominant

role in driving down costs, building efficiency and working

as an enabler in achieving business growth and excellence

in customer service.

Your Bank believes in innovation and perceives that

development of new products & services as well as

improvement in existing ones as per the customer’s

requirements is inevitable to maintain margins and market

share. To keep up with this trend of innovation forward,

Bank envisaged and launched various new products during

the year.

Your Bank has been providing Internet Banking, Mobile

Banking, Missed Call Banking, SMS Banking, Debit Card,

POS terminals etc. and also undertook several initiatives to

encourage the usage of alternate delivery channels.

Your

The digitization of retail banking is, of course, not a new

development but the necessity. In the next phase, the

bank business strategy will drive the Digital Banking

Strategy. As part of Digital Banking Strategy recently

bank has revamped the Website for enhancing customer

experience. The Digital Banking Strategy will have

more focus on enhancing Customer Experience to provide

multiple options to interact & transact business with

Bank.

Bank is part of a select group of Banks and Financial

Institutions invited by NPCI during the launch of Unified

Payment Interface (UPI).

UPI is expected to be a ground breaking, next generation

payment system which will allow secure, 1-click 2 factor

authentication, backed by its unique design and innovative

API (Application Programming Interface) architecture.

UPI will enable Mobile Number, Aadhaar Number based

payments and enable merchants as well as consumers to pull

funds in a simple, yet completely secure manner.
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Profitability :

Dividend :

Appropriation of Profit for F.Y. 2015-16 :

Your Bank has always been focussing on bottom-line

management since last several years. As mentioned earlier,

most of the PSU banks have posted huge amount of losses

for the December 2015 quarter due to the slippage in their

asset quality. However, in spite of non conducive economic

conditions, your bank earned a net profit of more than 100

Crores for the second consecutive year.

During the F.Y. 2015-16, your bank absorbed an additional

amount of burden on account of salary revision of staff,

along with the arrears. This was necessary to keep salary of

your bank employees at par with the peer banks, in order to

retain the existing talent and attract experienced and

talented human resource from outside as well. A notable

thing about the profitability of your bank is, the net profit of

more than 100 Crores is after absorbing this additional

salary burden.

Your Board is pleased to recommend dividend @ 15% on

pro-rata basis for the F.Y. 2015-16 after ploughing back

sufficient profit for maintaining a healthy CapitalAdequacy

Ratio and supporting future growth.

To provide to the shareholders a true and fair value of

reserves, other funds and liabilities as on the date of Balance

Sheet, the Bank has given effect to the appropriation of

profits for the current year in the financial statements for the

year ended 31 March, 2016 itself, subject to approval at the
st

�

�

Annual General Meeting.

Bank’s Capital to Risk weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) is at

13.34% and it is well above the average in banking sector. It

is worth noting that Tier I Capital contributes 79.38% to

CRAR. Higher percentage of Tier I Capital indicates that

your bank is well prepared to comply with Basel II or III

Recommendations, if made applicable to Urban Co-

operative Banks.

As per RBI guidelines, for the purpose of calculation of

CRAR, the Long Term Subordinated Deposit fund available

for Tier II Capital has been reduced to 60 Crores as against

80 Crores during previous year.

I am proud to mention that RBI has granted permission to

extend bank’s area of operation to the entire state of Madhya

Pradesh. As such, your bank will have its presence in 5

states of India in near future. The network of the Bank has

reached to the total of 115 branches. During the F.Y. 2015-

16, Bank has opened 5 branches at Vapi, Sinnar, Virar,

Nalasopara and Palghar. Your Bank will be opening 18 new

branches in the F.Y. 2016-17. The process of opening

branches at Morbi, Pune, Vasco, Karwar is underway. With

this, your bank is expected to reach the total number of 133

branches by the end of the F.Y. 2016-17.

Your Bank believes in ensuring transparency in financial

statements and protecting shareholders’ interest as the key

attributes of good Corporate Governance. Adherence to

those attributes ensures transparency of banking

transactions. The strategy is being executed within a sound

governance framework that seeks to balance the interest of

all stakeholders to ensure sustainable value creation.

CapitalAdequacy :

Expansion :

Corporate Governance :

�

�

Profit before Tax & Provisions 142.22 162.06

Profit after Tax & Provisions 100.34 101.20

Particulars 2015 - 16 2014 - 15

( in Crores)�
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Membership :

Appointment of StatutoryAuditor :

Corporate Social Responsibility :

Bye-LawAmendment :

Obituary :

Acknowledgement :

The total number of members of the Bank as on 31.03.2016

stood at 51085.

The Board of Directors recommends to the General Body,

appointment of Gokhale & Sathe, Chartered Accountants

for the F.Y. 2016-17. Gokhale & Sathe have consented to be

appointed as Statutory Auditor. The resolutions for their

appointment will be moved under agenda item no. 3 of the

notice.

Your Bank acknowledges social responsibility by donating

a part amount of its net profit to social organisations. Bank is

actively associated with socially relevant environmental

issues. Your Bank has donated an amount of 101.20 Lacs

to 54 social organizations during the F.Y. 2015-16.

The Board has proposed amendments to the Bye-Laws.

Your bank seeks wholehearted support for the proposed

Bye-Laws amendments.

We deeply mourn the death of members of the bank,

customers, staff and well-wishers who passed away during

the year under report.

I would like to thank all shareholders for the confidence

reposed in us and in supporting us to scale greater heights in

performance. Our growing customers add strength to our

growth and progress and I would like to express my

�

gratitude to them.

The Board is grateful to The Reserve Bank of India, Central

Registrar of Co-operative Societies, New Delhi for their

support and guidance. The Bank has been immensely

benefited by the contribution made by its Auditors, Legal

Advisors and correspondents and I am grateful to all of

them.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank my colleagues

on the Board for the valuable guidance, support and prudent

counsel.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I would like to place on

record my deep sense of appreciation for the dedicated and

committed services made by all staff members for the

overall growth, development and excellent performance of

the Bank.

On Behalf of Board of Directors

Chairman

12.05.2016

Sd/

C. Nandagopal Menon



31 cee®e& 2016 DeKesj
Ke®e& 31 cee®e& 2015

Je<e& DeKesjerme
31 cee®e& 2016

Je<e& DeKesjerme
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18) S.Deej.meer uee kesÀuesu³ee efJeke´Àerleerue leesìe

81700.51 70562.83

58717.07 52998.00

1788.83 1915.76

7922.85 6153.22

170.42 180.21

202.63 150.52

15.27 8.15

3625.02 3162.94

199.80 228.53

501.69 485.72

208.29 224.26

194.16 168.68

534.48 554.82

1510.16 1603.17

283.41 259.10

274.83 231.30

818.50 664.72

69.60 -

75.03 -

49.30 49.22

406.97 365.74

1474.02 1098.80

2614.10 14.55

44.08 45.42
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29.28 14.07
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21.00

13.54 14.00
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16) Dee³e ìer keÀvmueìvmeer HeÀer

-

-
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ye) GlHeeokeÀ efpeboieermeeþer mebYeeJ³e lejleto 174.00 230.00

Dee³ekeÀj 3296.00 4707.44

ceeieerue Je<ee&®eer keÀceer / DeefOekeÀ lejleto 16.39 244.62

ef[HeÀ[& ì@keÌme 280.91) (198.12)

10034.34 10119.63
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meew. De. je. DeeHeìs, Þeer. j. Keg. DeiejJeeue, Þeer. j. Keg. keÀveeveer,

Þeer. ce. Oe. Keglee[s, Þeer. vee. o. ceeb[ies, Þeer. efJe. ce. HelkeÀer, kegÀ. keÀ. kesÀ. jeF&uekeÀj,

sd/- sd/-
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mebHeuesu³ee Je<ee&®es veHeÀe-leesìe He$ekeÀ
pecee 31 cee®e& 2015

Je<e& DeKesjerme
31 cee®e& 2016

Je<e& DeKesjerme

ceeieerue HeeveeJe ve 95923.29 86768.37

SketÀCe 95923.29 86768.37

ª

Deece®³ee ³ee®e leejKes®³ee DenJeeueevegmeej

®eeì&[& DekeÀeGÀvìCìmed

ieesKeues DeeefCe meeþs

HeÀce& veb.103264w

Þeer. jengue peesieUskeÀj
Yeeieeroej

cesb.veb.129389

ìerpesSmedyeer menkeÀejer ye@bkeÀ efueefceìs[ keÀefjlee

Þeer. meg. He´. meeþs

J³eJemLeeHekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ Je

cegK³e keÀe³e&keÀejer DeefOekeÀejer

sd/- sd/-

(   ueeKeeble)
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31 cee®e& 2016 DeKesj mebHeuesu³ee
leHeMeerue

Jeeef<e&keÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYes®³ee cebpegjer DeOeerve

10034.30 10119.55

leeUsyeboele Jeie& keÀsuesuee veHeÀe

SkeÀtCe 10034.85 10120.06

JewOeeefvekeÀ jeKeerJe efveOeer 1101.21 2529.91

meJe&meeOeejCe efveOeer 4.00 146.25

iegbleJeCetkeÀ ®e{-Gleej efveOeer -

YeeieOeejkeÀebme ueeYeebMe 1650.00 1530.00

Oecee&oe³e efveOeer 1… 44.05 101.20

meYeemeo keÀu³eeCe efveOeer 10.00 10.00

efMe#eCe efveOeer 1… 44.05 101.19

mebYeeJ³e osCeer lejleto 10… 440.49 1012.00

keÀce&®eejer meevegie´n efveOeer 778.50 606.00

yegef[le Je mebMeef³ele efveOeer 5630.00 3600.00

efJeMes<e efveOeer (Dee³ekeÀj keÀe³eoe, 1961-keÀuece 36(1)( ) DevJe³es) 332.00 395.00

0.55 0.51

viii

88.00

31 cee®e& 2015
jespeer

31 cee®e& 2016
jespeer

Þeer. meer. veboieesHeeue cesveve
DeO³e#e

Þeer. He´. o. þeketÀj
GHeeO³e#e

- meb®eeuekeÀ -

Þeer. efJe. De. JewMebHee³eve,

Þeer. efo. ³e. megUs, Þeer. efJeveesokegÀceej yevmeue

meew. De. je. DeeHeìs, Þeer. j. Keg. DeiejJeeue, Þeer. j. Keg. keÀveeveer,

Þeer. ce. Oe. Keglee[s, Þeer. vee. o. ceeb[ies, Þeer. efJe. ce. HelkeÀer, kegÀ. keÀ. kesÀ. jeF&uekeÀj,

sd/- sd/-
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Je<ee&®es veHeÀe-leesìe JeeìCeer Keeles
leHeMeerue

veHeÀe 10034.34 10119.63

ceeieerue Je<ee&®ee veHeÀe 0.51 0.43

SketÀCe 10034.85 10120.06

31 cee®e& 2015
jespeer

31 cee®e& 2016
jespeer

(   ueeKeeble)

Deece®³ee ³ee®e leejKes®³ee DenJeeueevegmeej

®eeì&[& DekeÀeGÀvìCìmed

ieesKeues DeeefCe meeþs

HeÀce& veb.103264w

Þeer. jengue peesieUskeÀj
Yeeieeroej

cesb.veb.129389

ìerpesSmedyeer menkeÀejer ye@bkeÀ efueefceìs[ keÀefjlee

Þeer. meg. He´. meeþs

J³eJemLeeHekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ Je

cegK³e keÀe³e&keÀejer DeefOekeÀejer

sd/- sd/-
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31 cee®e& 2015
jespeer

31 cee®e& 2016
jespeer

Yeeb[Jeue Je osCeer HeefjefMe<ì

Þeer. meer. veboieesHeeue cesveve
DeO³e#e

Þeer. He´. o. þeketÀj
GHeeO³e#e

- meb®eeuekeÀ -

Þeer. efJe. De. JewMebHee³eve,

Þeer. efo. ³e. megUs, Þeer. efJeveesokegÀceej yevmeue

meew. De. je. DeeHeìs, Þeer. j. Keg. DeiejJeeue, Þeer. j. Keg. keÀveeveer,

Þeer. ce. Oe. Keglee[s, Þeer. vee. o. ceeb[ies, Þeer. efJe. ce. HelkeÀer, kegÀ. keÀ. kesÀ. jeF&uekeÀj,

sd/- sd/-

26

1) Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue

2) jeKeerJe Je Flej efveOeer

3) þsJeer Je Flej Keeleer

4) Iesleuesueer keÀpes&

5) Flej osCeer Jemegueer®eer efyeues

(³esCes yeepetHe´ceeCes)

6) MeeKee pegUJeCeer

7) LekeÀerle J³eepe lejleto

8) osCes J³eepe

9) Flej osCeer

10) De@ceesìe&³ePesMeve efjPeJe&

11) veHeÀe / leesìe

SkeÀtCe 986543.77 880135.10

mebYeeJ³e osCeer

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

O

11530.62 10700.09

68787.47 62221.23

812205.48 718038.10

33037.37 31843.90

9233.43 9195.39

- 22.62

6163.03 8042.91

1727.58 1585.58

40928.74 35555.27

2929.50 2929.50

0.55 0.51

45207.06 42329.79

31 cee®e& 2016 ®ee



1) jesKe

2) Flej ye@bkeÀebceOeerue efMeuuekeÀ

3) ceeieCeer ³eesi³e þsJe/meeryeerSuedDees uesbef[bie

4) iegbleJeCetkeÀ

5) efouesueer keÀpes&

6) ³esCes J³eepe

De)  iegbleJeCetkeÀ Je keÀce&®eejer keÀpes&

ye)  yeg[erle Je mebMeef³ele keÀpee&Jejerue (osCes yeepet He´ceeCes)

7) MeeKee pegUJeCeer

8) Flej osCeer Jemegueer®eer efyeues (osCes yeepetHe´ceeCes)

9) mLeeJej ceeuecellee

10) Yeeb[Jeueer Ke®e& (He´uebefyele)

11) ef[HeÀ[& ì@keÌme ³esCeer (efveJJeU)

12) Flej efpeboieer

13) keÀe@mì Dee@HeÀ De@efkeÌJeefPeMeve

SketÀCe 986543.77 880135.10

5046.86 4825.18

157315.39 133812.60

6500.00 -

272537.95 238502.22

475680.43 440846.79

11849.66 10632.45

6163.03 8042.91

13.33 -

9233.43 9195.39

6650.85 6952.39

1052.38 95.33

1391.16 1110.25

30179.80 23190.09

2929.50 2929.50

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

31 cee®e& 2015
jespeer

31 cee®e& 2016
jespeer

leeUsyebo
efpeboieer Je ³esCeer HeefjefMe<ì

(   ueeKeeble)

Deece®³ee ³ee®e leejKes®³ee DenJeeueevegmeej

®eeì&[& DekeÀeGÀvìCìmed

ieesKeues DeeefCe meeþs

HeÀce& veb.103264w

Þeer. jengue peesieUskeÀj
Yeeieeroej

cesb.veb.129389

ìerpesSmedyeer menkeÀejer ye@bkeÀ efueefceìs[ keÀefjlee

Þeer. meg. He´. meeþs

J³eJemLeeHekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ Je

cegK³e keÀe³e&keÀejer DeefOekeÀejer

sd/- sd/-
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HeefjefMe<ì

HeefjefMe<ì - Yeeb[Jeue
DeefOeke=Àle Yeeb[Jeue

YejCee Peeuesues Yeeb[Jeue

SketÀCe 11530.62 10700.09

HeefjefMe<ì - jeKeerJe Je Flej efveOeer

SketÀCe 68787.47 62221.23

HeefjefMe<ì - þsJeer Je Flej Keeleer
1. ®eeuet þsJeer

SketÀCe 41061.83 35276.89

2. ye®ele þsJeer

SketÀCe 148046.35 130958.00

3. cegole þsJeer

SketÀCe 599281.39 526030.15

4. cegoleHetCe& cegole þsJeer SketÀCe

SketÀCe (1 2 3 4) 812205.48 718038.10

A

B

C

10,00,00,000 Yeeie He´l³eskeÀer 50/- ®es 50000.00 50000.00

De) Jew³eefkeÌlekeÀ - 18040861 Yeeie He´l³eskeÀer 50/- ®es 9020.43 8387.29

ye) menkeÀejer mebmLee/jep³e mejkeÀej - 0 Yeeie He´l³eskeÀer 50/- ®es - -

keÀ) Flej - 5020372 Yeeie He´l³eskeÀer 50/- ®es 2510.19 2312.80

) JewOeeefvekeÀ jeKeerJe efveOeer 29650.11 28498.44

) Fceejle efveOeer 2400.00 2400.00

) yeg[erle Je mebMeef³ele keÀpe& efveOeer 17596.43 13061.74

) GlHeeokeÀ efpeboieermeeþer mebYeeJ³e lejleto 1803.90 1629.90

) iegbleJeCetkeÀ ®e{-Gleej efveOeer 5962.46 5962.46

) meYeemeo keÀu³eeCe efveOeer 66.84 81.29

) meJe&meeOeejCe efveOeer 3499.12 3494.12

) efJeMes<e efveOeer (Dee³ekeÀj keÀe³eoe,1961 keÀuece36 (1) ( ) DevJe³es) 2785.00 2453.00

) yeg[erle Je mebMeef³ele iegbleJeCegkeÀermeeþer lejleto 44.35 44.35

) Oecee&oe³e efveOeer 44.05 101.20

) mebYeeJ³e efveOeer 4935.21 4494.73

) Jew³eefkeÌlekeÀ þsJeeroej 40157.10 34273.77

) Flej meesmee³eìerped 904.73 1003.12

) Jew³eefkeÌlekeÀ þsJeeroej 141859.90 125550.21

) Flej meesmee³eìerped 6186.45 5407.79

) Jew³eefkeÌlekeÀ þsJeeroej 544855.62 478403.47

) Flej meesmee³eìerped 54425.77 47626.68

23815.91 25773.06

�

�

�

�

i

ii

iii

iv

v

vi

vii

viii viii

ix

x

xi

i

ii

i

ii

i

ii

+ + +

31 cee®e& 2015
jespeer

31 cee®e& 2016
jespeer

(   ueeKeeble)
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HeefjefMe<ì

HeefjefMe<ì - Iesleuesueer keÀpes&

SketÀCe 33037.37 31843.90

HeefjefMe<ì - (1) Flej osCeer

SketÀCe 13631.25 8693.50

HeefjefMe<ì - (2) Flej lejleto

SketÀCe 27297.49 26861.77

SketÀCe (1 2) 40928.74 35555.27

D

E

E

) je<ì^er³e DeeJeeme ye@bkesÀkeÀ[tve keÀpe& (ie=nkeÀpee&ves megjef#ele) - 540.00

) meeryeerSuedDees (mejkeÀejer jesKes Je ìerefyeueves megjef#ele) 23037.37 18303.91

) cegole þsJeerJejerue keÀpe& - 2999.99

) oerIe&keÀeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesìs[) cegole þsJe 10000.00 10000.00

) Jew³eefkeÌlekeÀ þsJeeroej efkeÀjkeÀesU osCeer (meb[^er ke´sÀ[erìme&) 1357.46 1266.56

mì@®³egìjer HesSyeued 636.61 180.47

) DeeieeGÀ Deeuesues J³eepe 31.94 39.70

) Hes mueerHe HesSyeued 1961.29 1722.07

) [^e ì HesSyeued 43.09 5.41

) MesDej memHesbme/veececee$e meYeemeo MegukeÀ 0.15 0.01

) ueesve efkeÌueDejerbie De@[pesmìcesbì / efkeÌueDejerbie De@[pesmìcesbì 13.76 21.12

) os³e ueeYeebMe 1729.52 1615.96

) MesDeme& keÀueskeÌMeve DekeÀeGvì (De@keÌJee³e[& ye@bkeÌme) 1040.77 1040.77

) keÀce&®eejer meevegie´n efveOeer 786.56 611.76

) Sved.SHeÀd.Smed./Dee³e.Sce.Heer.Sme./Heer.Dees.Sme. mesìuecesbì DekeÀeGvì 99.23 89.08

) J³eepee®es Yeeb[JeueerkeÀjCe 78.02 78.02

) menkeÀejer efMe#eCe efveOeer 44.05 194.71

) F F ShedÀ meer efMeuuekeÀ 1128.80 1827.86

) efjJnme& jsHees Debleie&le os³e leejCeHe$es 4680.00 -

) Dee³ekeÀj lejleto 17936.02 16987.40

) Flej ceeuece 4722.36 4722.36

) 59.12 47.92

) 4054.26 4673.05

) 514.00 431.04

) 11.73 -

i

ii

iii

iv

i

ii)

iii

iv

v

vi

vii

viii

ix

x

xi

xii

xii

xiv

xv

i

ii

iii

iv

v

vi

(TIER-II)

+

HeÌ

Êesmeeþer lejleto

ueerJn ye@bkeÀ Keeles lejleto

yeg[erle Je mebMe³eerle keÀpee&b®eer lejleto

Hegvej&ef®ele keÀpee&b®eer lejleto

HeÀmeJeCetkeÀer®³ee oeJ³eebmeeþer®eer lejleto

31 cee®e& 2015
jespeer

31 cee®e& 2016
jespeer

(   ueeKeeble)
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HeefjefMe<ì

HeefjefMe<ì - De@ceesìe&³ePesMeve efjPeJe&

SketÀCe 2929.50 2929.50

HeefjefMe<ì - veHeÀe leesìe

HeefjefMe<ì - Flej ye@bkeÀebceOeerue efMeuuekeÀ
1 ®eeuet þsJeer

SketÀCe 42347.71 44526.37

2 cegole þsJeer

SketÀCe 114967.68 89286.23

SketÀCe (1 2) 157315.39 133812.60

HeefjefMe<ì - iegbleJeCetkeÀ

SketÀCe 272537.95 238502.22

F

G

H

+

I

) veJepeerJeve veeiejer menkeÀejer ye@bkeÀ efue. 298.76 298.76

) Þeer meodiegjÀ pebieueer cenejepe menkeÀejer ye@bkeÀ efue. 2630.74 2630.74

meboYe& - veHeÀe leesìe JeeìCeer He$ekeÀ DeeefCe veesìdme ìt DekeÀeGÀvìdme 0.55 0.51

) efjPeJe& ye@bkeÀ Dee@HeÀ Fbef[³ee efMeuuekeÀ 33217.71 35767.54

) mìsì ye@bkeÀ DeeefCe Flej je<ì^er³eke=Àle ye@bkeÀe 3034.52 1850.02

) jep³e menkeÀejer ye@bkeÀ 0.55 0.48

) efpeune ceO³eJeleer& menkeÀejer ye@bkeÀ 0.27 0.22

) Flej ye@bkeÀe 3967.36 4266.87

) HejosMeeleerue ye@bkeÀebceOeerue efMeuuekeÀ 2127.30 2641.24

) jep³e/efpeune ceO³eJeleer& menkeÀejer ye@bkeÀ cegole þsJeer 1.00 1.00

) mìsì ye@bkeÀ DeeefCe Flej je<ì^er³eerke=Àle ye@bkeÀe cegole þsJeer 63349.93 64237.22

) Flej ye@bkeÀe cegole þsJeer (HewkeÀer 35000.00(ueeKeeble) ®³ee cegoleþsJeer 51616.75 25048.01

DeesJnj[^e leejCe þsJeu³ee Deensle.)

) mejkeÀejer leejCeHe$es 249933.21 220537.95

De)  oMe&veer cetu³e 247920.50 (ueeKeeble)

ye)  yeepeej cetu³e 256969.55 (ueeKeeble)

keÀ) efjPeJe& HeÀb[ iegbleJeCetkeÀ 29650.11 (ueeKeeble)

(HewkeÀer 35950.00ueeKeeble) ®es mejkeÀejer leejCeHe$es

meeryeerSueDeesmeeþer meermeerDee³eSue ³eeb®³eekeÀ[s leejCe þsJeues Deensle.)

) Flej menkeÀejer mebmLeeb®es MesDeme& 44.69 44.69

) Flej mebmLeeb®es MesDeme& 24.99 -

) jesKes Je DeHeefjJele&veer³e leejCeHe$es 15519.58 17519.58

c³eg®³egDeue HeÀb[med 400.00 400.00

Sue.S.SHeÀ.efjJnme& jsHees 4500.00 -

S.meer.Deej.F&.megj#ee efjefmeìmed 2115.48 -

i

ii

i

ii

iii

iv

v

vi

i

ii

iii

i

ii

iii

iv

v)

vi)

vii)

�

�

�

�

�

HeÌìmeeþer

31 cee®e& 2015
jespeer

31 cee®e& 2016
jespeer

(   ueeKeeble)
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HeefjefMe<ì
31 cee®e& 2015

jespeer
31 cee®e& 2016

jespeer

HeefjefMe<ì - efouesueer keÀpes&
1) DeuHe cegole keÀpes&, keÀ@Me ke´sÀ[erì, DeesJnj[^e ì Je Jemegueer®eer efyeues

SketÀCe 221064.84 197912.80

2) ceO³ece cegole keÀpes&

SketÀCe 73506.15 70014.90

3) oerIe& cegole keÀpes&

SketÀCe 181109.44 172919.09

SketÀCe (1 2 3) 475680.43 440846.79

HeefjefMe<ì - ³esCes J³eepe

SketÀCe 11849.66 10632.45

J

K

) mejkeÀejer Je Flej ceev³eleeHe´eHle leejCe keÀpes& 431.78 306.10

) Flej vepejieneCe leejCe keÀpes& 214971.45 195199.26

) efJevee leejCe keÀpes& 5661.61 2407.44

Jew³eefkeÌlekeÀ keÀpes& (ceeieerue Je<eer&- 52743.64) 64702.24

LekeÀyeekeÀer keÀpes& (ceeieerue Je<eer&- 7169.94) 9683.01

yeg[erle Je mebMeef³ele keÀpes& (ceeieerue Je<eer&- 9792.26) 12782.27

(HetCe& lejleto)

) mejkeÀejer Je Flej ceev³eleeHe´eHle leejCe keÀpes& 631.45 695.39

) Flej vepejieneCe leejCe keÀpes& 57578.87 56290.32

) efJevee leejCe keÀpes& 15295.83 13029.19

Jew³eefkeÌlekeÀ keÀpes& (ceeieerue Je<eer&- 44562.03) 46541.35

LekeÀyeekeÀer keÀpes& (ceeieerue Je<eer&- 1620.83) 1620.24

yeg[erle Je mebMeef³ele keÀpes& (ceeieerue Je<eer&- 2207.35) 2161.72

(HetCe& lejleto)

) mejkeÀejer Je Flej ceev³eleeHe´eHle leejCe keÀpes& 176.47 183.80

) Flej vepejieneCe leejCe keÀpes& 178977.50 170637.11

) efJevee leejCe keÀpes& 1955.47 2098.18

Jew³eefkeÌlekeÀ keÀpes& (ceeieerue Je<eer&- 91032.24) 96566.84

LekeÀyeekeÀer keÀpes& (ceeieerue Je<eer&- 3515.26) 2800.94

yeg[erle Je mebMeef³ele keÀpes& (ceeieerue Je<eer&- 5723.56) 7565.67

(HetCe& lejleto)

) iegbleJeCegkeÀerJejerue 11171.32 10035.57

) keÀce&®eejer ie=n keÀpee&Jejerue 678.34 596.88

DeeieeGÀ jkeÌkeÀce DeesJnj [³et ( 0.67) 0.00

efjkeÀJnjer ( 0.00) 0.00

i

ii

iii

i

ii

iii

i

ii

iii

i

ii

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

+ +

HeÌ

(   ueeKeeble)
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HeefjefMe<ì
31 cee®e& 2015

jespeer
31 cee®e& 2016

jespeer

HeefjefMe<ì - Flej efpeboieer

SketÀCe 30179.80 23190.09

HeefjefMe<ì - keÀe@mì Dee@HeÀ De@efkeÌJeefPeMeve

SketÀCe 2929.50 2929.50

HeefjefMe<ì - mebYeeJ³e osCeer

SketÀCe 45207.06 42329.79

M

N

O

i

ii

iii

iv

v

vi

vii

ix

x

xi

xii

xiii

xiv

xv

xvi

xvii

xviii

xiv

xx

i

ii

i

ii

iii

iv

v

) efkeÀjkeÀesU ³esCeer 79.07 120.79

) uesKeve meecegie´er 148.53 112.10

) Deveecele jkeÌkeÀce 227.32 212.22

) ve JeeHejuesues mì@bcHmed 2.32 1.40

) mesJeekeÀj / mesveJn@ì ³esCes 14.28 24.49

) peeiesmeeþer Deveecele jkeÌkeÀce 931.64 781.75

) HeÀe@jskeÌme Hegvecet&u³eebkeÀve lejleto 74.78 49.49

) DeeieeGÀ kesÀuesuee Ke®e& 154.02 151.02

) DeeieeGÀ Yejuesuee Dee³ekeÀj 18151.59 16717.59

) Dev³e ³esCeer 78.87 38.65

) Flej ceeuecellee 4722.36 4722.36

) HeÀv[s[ Fbìjsmì ìce& ueesve 78.02 78.02

) efkeÌueDejerbie De@[pesmìcesbì DekeÀebGvì 0.63 1.77

) ie´@®³egSìer Hue@ve De@mesì (vesì Dee@HeÀ He´esJnerpeve) 315.03 30.18

) ueerJn SvekeÀ@Mecesbvì Hue@ve De@mesì (vesì Dee@HeÀ He´esJnerpeve) 165.34 117.80

) HeÀe@jskeÌme Flej efpeboieer - -

) Deej yeer Dee³e ef[ F& S SHeÀ keÌuescmed efjefmeJnsyeue 16.81 30.46

) Dee³e.Sce.Heer.Sme.mesìuecesWì -S®e.Dees.DekeÀeTbì 4.18 -

) keÀpe& Jemegueer Heesìer Kejsoer kesÀuesu³ee efceUkeÀleer 335.01 -

) efjJnme& jsHees Debleie&le Iesleuesueer lejCeHe$es 4680.00 -

) veJepeerJeve veeiejer menkeÀejer ye@bkeÀ efue. 298.76 298.76

) Þeer meodiegjÀ pebieueer cenejepe menkeÀejer ye@bkeÀ efue. 2630.74 2630.74

) ye@bkeÀ nceer He$es 16475.44 15485.71

) Hele He$es 9849.06 8021.60

) yee³eme& kes´Àef[ì 9056.33 3472.82

) HeÀe@jJe[& SkeÌme®esbpe keÀe@vì^@keÌìdmed 8631.28 14297.63

) jkeÌkeÀce ì^evmeHeÀj ef[ F S SheÀ (ef[ F S SheÀ uee pecee keÀsuesueer jkeÌkeÀce) 1194.95 1052.03

viii

(   ueeKeeble)
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR

E X P E N D I T U R E

(1) Interest on Deposits 58717.07 52998.00

(2) Interest on Borrowings 1788.83 1915.76

(3) Salaries and Allowances 7922.85 6153.22

(4) Contractual Expenses 170.42 180.21

(5) Outsourcing Expenses 202.63 150.52

(6) Honorarium to Directors 15.27 8.15

(7) Rent, Rates, Taxes, Insurance and Electricity 3625.02 3162.94

(8) Legal and Professional Charges 199.80 228.53

(9) Postage, Telegrams and Telephone Charges 501.69 485.72

(10) Travelling and Conveyance 208.29 224.26

(11) Audit Fees 194.16 168.68

(12) Repairs and Maintenance 534.48 554.82

(13) Depreciation and Amortisation on Fixed Assets 1510.16 1603.17

(14) Amortisation of Premium on Securities 283.41 259.10

(15) Printing and Stationery 274.83 231.30

(16) Advertisement and Promotion 818.50 664.72

(17) Loss on Sale of Assets 69.60 -

(18) Loss on Sale to ARC 75.03 -

(19) Bank Charges 49.30 49.22

(20) Clearing & Encoding Charges 44.08 45.42

(21) Security Charges 406.97 365.74

(22) Other Expenses 1474.02 1098.80

(23) Bad debts Written Off 2614.10 14.55

Balance c/f 81700.51 70562.83

Year ended
31 March 2015

Year ended
31 March 2016
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THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2016
( in Lacs)�

(1) Interest on Advances 55135.42 54186.02

(2) Interest on Investment 31199.24 27363.37

(3) Discount on G-Sec Maturity 122.28 29.76

(4) Dividend on Shares 2.82 13.91

(5) Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 1108.96 822.90

(6) Rent on Safe Deposit Lockers 268.10 247.48

(7) Income from Sale of Securities 1601.32 755.38

(8) Income from Mutual Fund 628.52 -

(9) Profit on Sale of HTM Securities - 8.91

(10) Other Income 2514.19 2375.86

(11) Foreign Currencies Fluctuation Gain / Loss 410.98 585.63

(12) Written off Bad Debts Recovered 29.28 14.07

(13) BDDR Written Back 2614.10 14.55

(14) Income from Data Centre Sharing 274.54 263.39

(15) Income from Sale of Software - 21.00

(16) IT Consultancy Fees 13.54 14.00

(17) Profit on Sale of Asset - 52.14

Balance c/f 95923.29 86768.37

Year ended
31 March 2015

Year ended
31 March 2016

I N C O M E
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E X P E N D I T U R E

(24)

A) Bad & Doubtful Debts

i) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts 900.00 1130.00

ii)  Expenditure Provision & Contingencies - 6.93

iii)  Provision for Restructured Advance 82.96 (34.96)

B) Contingent provision against Std. assets 174.00 230.00

(25)

Income Tax 3296.00 4707.44

Short / Excess provision of last year 16.39 244.62

Deferred Tax (280.91) (198.12)

10034.34 10119.63

Profit Brought Forward 81700.51 70562.83

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 13065.82 14873.57

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR CARRIED DOWN

TOTAL 95923.29 86768.37

Basic and Diluted Earning per Shares (EPS) 45.58 49.92

Year ended
31 March 2015

Year ended
31 March 2016

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR

Shri. C. N. Menon

Chairman

Shri. P. D. Thakur

Vice-chairman

Shri. V. A. Vaishampayan, Mrs. A. R. Apte, Shri. R. K. Agarwal, Shri. R. K. Kanani,

Shri. M. D. Khutade, Shri. N. D. Mandge, Shri. V. M. Patki, Miss K. K. Railkar, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. Vinodkumar Bansal

- Directors -

sd/- sd/-
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Profit Brought Forward 95923.29 86768.37

TOTAL 95923.29 86768.37

Year ended
31 March 2015

Year ended
31 March 2016

I N C O M E

THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2016 ( in Lacs)�

As per our report of even date annexed

For

Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

GOKHALE & SATHE

CA Rahul P. Joglekar

Partner

Mem. No. 129389

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Shri. S. P. Sathe

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

sd/-
sd/-
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PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT

P A R T I C U L A R S

Statutory Reserve Fund 1101.21 2529.91

General Reserve 4.00 146.25

Investment Fluctuation Reserve - 88.00

Proposed Dividend to Shareholders 1650.00 1530.00

Charitable Fund - 1% 44.05 101.20

Members Welfare Fund 10.00 10.00

Co-operative Education Fund - 1% 44.05 101.19

Contingency Reserve - 10% 440.49 1012.00

Ex-Gratia to Employees 778.50 606.00

Bad & Doubtful Debts Fund 5630.00 3600.00

Special Reserve (u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961) 332.00 395.00

0.55 0.51

Appropriations subject to AGM approval

10034.30 10119.55

NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET

TOTAL 10034.85 10120.06

Year ended
31 March 2015

Year ended
31 March 2016

Shri. C. N. Menon

Chairman

Shri. P. D. Thakur

Vice-chairman

Shri. V. A. Vaishampayan, Mrs. A. R. Apte, Shri. R. K. Agarwal, Shri. R. K. Kanani,

Shri. M. D. Khutade, Shri. N. D. Mandge, Shri. V. M. Patki, Miss K. K. Railkar, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. Vinodkumar Bansal

- Directors -

sd/- sd/-
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2016
( in Lacs)�

P A R T I C U L A R S

Profit of last year 0.51 0.43

Profit Brought Forward 10034.34 10119.63

TOTAL 10034.85 10120.06

Year ended
31 March 2015

Year ended
31 March 2016

As per our report of even date annexed

For

Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

GOKHALE & SATHE

CA Rahul P. Joglekar

Partner

Mem. No. 129389

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Shri. S. P. Sathe

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

sd/-
sd/-
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(1) 11530.62 10700.09

(2) 68787.47 62221.23

(3) 812205.48 718038.10

(4) 33037.37 31843.90

(5) 9233.43 9195.39

(as per Contra)

(6) - 22.62

(7) 6163.03 8042.91

(8) 1727.58 1585.58

(9) 40928.74 35555.27

(10) 2929.50 2929.50

(11) 0.55 0.51

45207.06 42329.79

CAPITAL A

RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES B

DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS C

BORROWINGS D

BILLS FOR COLLECTION
BEING BILLS RECEIVABLE

BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS

OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE

INTEREST PAYABLE

OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS E

AMORTISATION RESERVE F

PROFIT & LOSS G

GRAND TOTAL 986543.77 880135.10

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES O

As on
31 March 2015

As on
31 March 2016

BALANCE SHEET AS ON

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES Schedule

Shri. C. N. Menon

Chairman

Shri. P. D. Thakur

Vice-chairman

Shri. V. A. Vaishampayan, Mrs. A. R. Apte, Shri. R. K. Agarwal, Shri. R. K. Kanani,

Shri. M. D. Khutade, Shri. N. D. Mandge, Shri. V. M. Patki, Miss K. K. Railkar, Shri. D. Y. Sule, Shri. Vinodkumar Bansal

- Directors -

sd/- sd/-
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(1) 5046.86 4825.18

(2) 157315.39 133812.60

(3) 6500.00 -

(4) 272537.95 238502.22

(5) 475680.43 440846.79

(6)

(a)   on Investments and Staff Loan 11849.66 10632.45
(b)   on Advances (considered bad & doubtful

of recovery) (as per Contra) 6163.03 8042.91

(7) 13.33 -

(8) 9233.43 9195.39
BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION (as per Contra)

(9) 6650.85 6952.39

(10) 1052.38 95.33

(11) 1391.16 1110.25

(12) 30179.80 23190.09

(13) 2929.50 2929.50

CASH ON HAND

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS H

MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE / CBLO

INVESTMENTS I

ADVANCES J

INTEREST RECEIVABLE

K

BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS

BILLS RECEIVABLE

FIXED ASSETS L

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET)

OTHER ASSETS M

COST OF ACQUISITION N

GRAND TOTAL 986543.77 880135.10

As on
31 March 2015

As on
31 March 2016

31st MARCH 2016

PROPERTY & ASSETS Schedule

( in Lacs)�

As per our report of even date annexed

For

Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

GOKHALE & SATHE

CA Rahul P. Joglekar

Partner

Mem. No. 129389

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Shri. S. P. Sathe

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

sd/-
sd/-
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SCHEDULES

SCHEDULE A - CAPITAL

Authorised Capital

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

Total 11530.62 10700.09

SCHEDULE B - RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES

Total 68787.47 62221.23

SCHEDULE C - DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

I Current Deposits

Total 41061.83 35276.89

II Savings Deposits

Total 148046.35 130958.00

III Term Deposits

Total 599281.39 526030.15

IV Matured Deposits Total

Total (I)+(II)+(III)+(IV) 812205.48 718038.10

10,00,00,000 Shares of 50/- each 50000.00 50000.00

a) Individual - 18040861 Shares of 50/- each 9020.43 8387.29

b) Co-op. Institutions / State Govt. - 0 - Shares of 50/- each - -

c) Others - 5020372 Shares of 50/- each 2510.19 2312.80

i) Statutory Reserve 29650.11 28498.44

ii) Building Fund 2400.00 2400.00

iii) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 17596.43 13061.74

iv) Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets 1803.90 1629.90

v) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 5962.46 5962.46

vi) Members Welfare Fund 66.84 81.29

vii) General Reserve 3499.12 3494.12

viii) Special Reserve (u/s 36 (1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961) 2785.00 2453.00

ix) Provision for Bad & Doubtful Investments 44.35 44.35

x) Charitable Fund 44.05 101.20

xi) Contingency Reserve 4935.21 4494.73

i) Individuals & Others 40157.10 34273.77

ii) Other societies 904.73 1003.12

I) Individuals & Others 141859.90 125550.21

ii) Other societies 6186.45 5407.79

i) Individuals & Others 544855.62 478403.47

ii) Other societies 54425.77 47626.68

23815.91 25773.06

�

�

�

�

As on
31 March 2015

As on
31 March 2016

( in Lacs)�
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SCHEDULES

SCHEDULE D - BORROWINGS

Total 33037.37 31843.90

SCHEDULE E - (I) OTHER LIABILITIES

Total 13631.25 8693.50

SCHEDULE E - (II) OTHER PROVISIONS

Total 27297.49 26861.77

Total (I)+(II) 40928.74 35555.27

i) Refinance from National Housing Bank - 540.00

(Secured Against Eligible Housing Loan Portfolio)

ii) CBLO Borrowings from CCIL 23037.37 18303.91

(Secured Against G-Sec & T-Bills)

iii) Overdraft against Fixed Deposit - 2999.99

iv) Long Term (Subordinated)

Deposits from Public (TIER-II) 10000.00 10000.00

i) Sundry Creditors 1357.46 1266.56

ii) Statutory Liabilities Payable 636.61 180.47

iii) Advance Interest received 31.94 39.70

iv) Payslip Payable 1961.29 1722.07

v) Draft Payable 43.09 5.41

vi) Share Suspense / Nominal Membership fee 0.15 0.01

vii) Loan Clearing Adjustment / Clearing Adjustment 13.76 21.12

viii) Dividend Payable 1729.52 1615.96

ix) Share Collection Account - [ Acquired Banks ] 1040.77 1040.77

x) Ex-gratia 786.56 611.76

xi) NFS / IMPS / POS Settlement account 99.23 89.08

xii) Sundry Liabilities Account (Interest Capitalisation) 78.02 78.02

xiii) Co-operative Education Fund 44.05 194.71

xiv) Balance with Correspondents EEFC A/C 1128.80 1827.86

xv) Security Deliverable Under Reverse Repo 4680.00 -

i) Provision for Income Tax 17936.02 16987.40

ii) Provision for Miscellaneous Asset 4722.36 4722.36

iii) Provision for Leave Bank Account 59.12 47.92

iv) Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 4054.26 4673.05

v) Provision for Restructured Advances 514.00 431.04

vi) Provision for Fraud under Claims 11.73 -

As on
31 March 2015

As on
31 March 2016

( in Lacs)�
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SCHEDULES

SCHEDULE F - AMORTISATION RESERVE

Total 2929.50 2929.50

SCHEDULE G - PROFIT & LOSS

SCHEDULE H - BALANCES WITH OTHER BANK

I Current Deposits

Total 42347.71 44526.37

II Fixed Deposits

Total 114967.68 89286.23

Total (I)+(II) 157315.39 133812.60

SCHEDULE I - INVESTMENTS

Total 272537.95 238502.22

i) Navjeevan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. 298.76 298.76

ii) Shree Sadguru Jangli Maharaj Sahakari Bank Ltd. 2630.74 2630.74

0.55 0.51

i) Balances with Reserve Bank of India 33217.71 35767.54

ii) Balances with SBI and Nationalised Banks 3034.52 1850.02

iii) Balances with State Co-operative Bank 0.55 0.48

iv) Balances with District Central Co-operative Banks 0.27 0.22

v) Balances with Other Banks 3967.36 4266.87

vi) Balances with Banks Abroad 2127.30 2641.24

i) Fixed Deposit with State / District Central Co-op Banks 1.00 1.00

ii) Fixed Deposit with SBI and Nationalised Banks 63349.93 64237.22

iii) Fixed Deposit with Other Banks 51616.75 25048.01

(Of the above Deposits of 35000.00 (in lacs) are given as security

for overdraft facility from BOB, BOM)

i) Government Securities 249933.21 220537.95

(a)   Face Value 247920.50 (in lacs)

(b)   Market Value 256969.55 (in lacs)

(c)   Reserve Fund Investment 29650.11

ii) Shares in other Co-op. Institutions 44.69 44.69

iii) Shares in other Institutions 24.99 -

iv) Bonds & NCDs 15519.58 17519.58

v) Mutual Funds 400.00 400.00

vi) LAF Reverse Repo 4500.00 -

vii) ACRE Security Receipts 2115.48 -

Refer to Profit and Loss Appropriation Account and note in Notes to Account

�

�

�

� (in lacs) (Of the above G-Sec

of FV 35950.00 (in lacs) are given as security for CBLO facility from CCIL)�

As on
31 March 2015

As on
31 March 2016

( in Lacs)�
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SCHEDULES

As on
31 March 2015

As on
31 March 2016

( in Lacs)�

SCHEDULE J - ADVANCES

I Short term loans, cash credits, overdrafts and bills discounted

of which secured against

Total 221064.84 197912.80

II Medium Term Loans of which secured against

Total 73506.15 70014.90

III Long Term Loans of which secured against

Total 181109.44 172919.09

Total (I)+(II)+(III) 475680.43 440846.79

SCHEDULE K - INTEREST RECEIVABLE

Total 11849.66 10632.45

i) Govt. and Other approved Securities 431.78 306.10

ii) Other Tangible Securities 214971.45 195199.26

iii) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without Collateral Securities 5661.61 2407.44

Of the advances, amount due from individuals

[P.Y. 52743.64] 64702.24

Of the advances, amount overdue [P.Y. 7169.94] 9683.01

Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery 12782.27

[P.Y. 9792.26] [Fully Provided for]

i) Govt. and Other approved Securities 631.45 695.39

ii) Other Tangible Securities 57578.87 56290.32

iii) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without Collateral Securities 15295.83 13029.19

Of the advances, amount due from individuals

[P.Y. 44562.03] 46541.35

Of the advances, amount overdue  [P.Y. 1620.83] 1620.24

Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery 2161.72

[P.Y. 2207.35] [Fully Provided for]

i) Govt. and Other approved Securities 176.47 183.80

ii) Other Tangible Securities 178977.50 170637.11

iii) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without Collateral Securities 1955.47 2098.18

Of the advances, amount due from individuals

[P. Y. 91032.24] 96566.84

Of the advances, amount overdue [P.Y. 3515.26] 2800.94

Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery 7565.67

[P.Y. 5723.56] [Fully Provided for]

i) On Investments 11171.32 10035.57

ii) On Staff Housing Loans 678.34 596.88

Of the advances, amount overdue [P.Y. 67 ] 0.00

Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery [P.Y. 0.00 ] 0.00

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

0.
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SCHEDULES

As on
31 March 2015

As on
31 March 2016

( in Lacs)�

SCHEDULE M - OTHER ASSETS

Total 30179.80 23190.09

SCHEDULE N - COST OF ACQUISITION

Total 2929.50 2929.50

SCHEDULE O - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Total 45207.06 42329.79

i) Sundry Debtors 79.07 120.79

ii) Stock of Stationery 148.53 112.10

iii) Security Deposits 227.32 212.22

iv) Unused Stamps 2.32 1.40

v) Service Tax / CENVAT Receivable 14.28 24.49

vi) Deposit for Premises 931.64 781.75

vii) Forex Deal Revaluation Provision 74.78 49.49

viii) Prepaid Expenses 154.02 151.02

ix) Advance Income Tax 18151.59 16717.59

x) Other receivables 78.87 38.65

xi) Miscellaneous Assets 4722.36 4722.36

xii) Funded Interest Term Loan 78.02 78.02

xiii) Clearing Adjustment Account 0.63 1.77

xiv) Gratuity Plan Assets (Net of Provision) 315.03 30.18

xv) Leave Encashment Plan Assets (Net of Provision) 165.34 117.80

xvi) Forex current assets - -

xvii) RBI DEAF claims receivable 16.81 30.46

xviii) IMPS Settlement - HO A/C 4.18 -

xix) Non Banking Assets Acq. in Satisfaction of Claims 335.01 -

xx) Security Purchase under reverse repo 4680.00 -

i) Navjeevan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. 298.76 298.76

ii) Shree Sadguru Jangli Maharaj Sahakari Bank Ltd. 2630.74 2630.74

i) Bank Guarantees 16475.44 15485.71

ii) Letter of Credit 9849.06 8021.60

iii) Buyer's Credit 9056.33 3472.82

iv) Forward Exchange Contracts 8631.28 14297.63

v) Amount transferred to DEAF 1194.95 1052.03

(Net of payments made to eligible Depositors)
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2016
st

I. Summary of significant accounting policies:

1. Basis of preparation :

2. Use of Estimates :

3. Advances :

a.

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared

and presented in accordance with the generally accepted

accounting principles in India. The Bank has prepared these

financial statements to comply in all material respects with

the accounting standards issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent

applicable, applicable statutory provisions under the

Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & Multi State Co-operative

Societies Act, 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by the

Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time and current

practices prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in

India.

The financial statements have been prepared following the

going concern concept on the accrual basis under the

historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted

in the current year are consistent with those of previous year

except otherwise specified.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with

generally accepted accounting principles, requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect

the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and

expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the

end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are

based on management’s best knowledge of current events

and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and

estimates could result in outcomes requiring a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in

the future periods.

The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-

standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning

on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has

been arrived at on an on-going basis in accordance with the

Income Recognition, Assets Classification and

Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of

India from time to time.

b.

c.

d.

4. Revenue recognition (AS - 9) :

a.

b.

c.

The unrealized interest in respect of advances

classified as Non-Performing Advances is disclosed as

“Overdue Interest Reserve” as per RBI directives.

In addition, a general provision is made on following

categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as

under:

For restructured accounts, provision is made in

accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution

in the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of

restructuring and at each balance sheet date thereafter.

- As per RBI directives, in

respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest and other

income is recognized on accrual basis as and when the same

is earned; income from Non-Performing Assets is

recognized on realisation and in case of advances with the

Recovery Department of the Bank, the recoveries in the

accounts are first appropriated towards principal

outstanding and then towards interest income.

– Interest income from

investments is recognized on a time proportion basis

considering the face value of investment and the rate

applicable. Discount on T-Bills and other discounted

instruments is recognized on a straight line basis over the

period to maturity.

–

Income from data centre sharing / service consultancy

agreements with various Co-operative Banks is recognized

on accrual basis in terms of the milestones laid down in each

agreement. Income from sale of customized software is

recognized as and when the license is granted to the

counterparties and invoices are raised on them.

Income from Advances

Income from Investments

Income from Information Technology Services

Category Provision(%)

Direct advances to agricultural and SME sectors 0.25 %

Commercial and real estate loans 1.00 %

Commercial and real estate loans-residential housing 0.75 %

Other standard advances 0.40 %
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d.

e.

5. FixedAssets :

a.

b.

c.

d.

6. Depreciation on FixedAssets:

a.

Commission on sale of life insurance and mutual fund

products by the Bank is recognised as and when the

products are sold.

The commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees,

locker rent, dividends received from shares of co-operative

and other institutions and mutual funds, demat charges are

accounted on receipt basis.

FixedAssets, other than those that have been revalued

are carried at historical cost less amortisation / depreciation

accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of purchase price,

including non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable

cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for

intended use. Any trade discount, rebates are deducted in

arriving at the purchase price.

Revalued assets are carried at revalued amounts less

amortisation / depreciation accumulated thereon. Surplus

arising out of revaluation is reflected under Revaluation

Reserve in the balance sheet.

Gains or Losses arising from derecognition of fixed

assets are measured as difference between the net proceeds

on disposal and carrying amount of the assets and are

recognized in the profit and loss account when the asset is

derecognised.

Impairment: The Carrying amounts of assets are

reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of

impairment based on internal / external factors. An

impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying

amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The

recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling

price and value in use.

The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the

basis of methods and rates as mentioned below:

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

g.

7. Foreign Exchange Transactions:

a.

Depreciation on revalued amount is debited to

Revaluation Reserve and depreciation on cost is debited to

Profit and LossA/c.

Computer and Peripherals used for providing

technological services are depreciated on a straight line

basis over the period of contract.

The depreciation on assets acquired prior to October

1 , is provided for the whole year otherwise the same are

depreciated at 50% of the normal rates except depreciation

on vehicles which is provided for full year in the year of

acquisition irrespective of date of acquisition.

No depreciation is provided on assets sold during the

year to third parties. In respect of assets sold to employees,

depreciation as per normal rates is provided.

Assets individually costing less than 5000 are not

capitalized but charged to the profit & loss account in the

year of purchase.

Lease premium paid for acquisition of land is

amortised over the remaining primary lease term.

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are

accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of the

transaction. Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities

reflected in the balance sheet on the date are translated at the

rates notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of

India (FEDAI). The profit / loss due to revaluation are

recognised in the Profit and Loss account.

st

�

Furniture and Fixture Written Down value 15 %

Plant and Machinery Written Down value 25 %

Electrical Fittings Written Down value 15 %

Office Premises Written Down value 10 %

Capital expenditure on

Rental Premises

Office Equipment Written Down value 25 %

Vehicles Straight Line 30 %

Computers and Peripherals Straight Line

Furniture and Fixture Written Down value 25 %

Particulars
Method of

depreciation
Rate of

Depreciation

Written Down value 10 %

At Amortised Value
over the Lease Term.

(safe deposit vault)

Leasehold Land

33.33% (as per

RBI directive)
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b.

c.

8. Investments :

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

The outstanding spot and forward contracts are

revalued at the rates notified by FEDAI. The resulting profit

/ loss is included in Profit and Loss account as per FEDAI /

RBI guidelines.

Contingent liabilities on account of foreign exchange

contracts, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other

obligations denominated in foreign currencies are disclosed

at closing rates of exchange notified by FEDAI.

Investments other than Term Deposits with Banks

/Institutions/Mutual Fund/Certificate of Deposits and

Shares of Co-op and Other Institutions are classified into

“Held for Trading” (HFT), “Available for Sale” (AFS) and

“Held to Maturity” (HTM) categories in accordance with

the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on

Classification and Valuation of Investments for Primary

(Urban) Co-operative Banks.

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet,

Investments have been classified under four groups as

required under RBI guidelines – Government Securities,

Other Trustee Securities, Shares in Co-operative and Other

Institutions, Bonds and NCDs and Other investments.

Investments under HTM category are carried at

acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the

investments under this category is amortised over the

residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and

policy adopted by Bank.

Investments under HFT and AFS category are valued

scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value. Net

depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided

for. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

In case of shares, bonds & other investments, the

scrip-wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of

government securities (excluding treasury bills) is

determined on the basis of the prices periodically declared

by PDAI jointly with FIMMDAfor valuation at year-end. In

case of unquoted government securities, market price or fair

value is determined as per the rates published by FIMMDA.

Market values of mutual funds are determined on the basis

of NAV as on 31 March declared as per guidelines issued

byAMFI.

st

f. Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) issued by

Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are valued at cost

till the expiry of 6 months from the date of acquisition

thereof. Thereafter these are valued on the basis of NAV

declared by the ARCs from time to time and any

depreciation thereon is recognized in the profit and loss

account.Appreciation if any in the rating of the SRs over the

previous valuations is ignored.

g.

h.

i.

9. Accounting forAmalgamation :

10. Employee Benefits (AS- 15) :

a.

b.

Broken period interest on investments is treated as a

revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc. pertaining to

investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to

revenue.

Transfers from / to HTM category are done at

acquisition cost or book value or market value on the date of

transfer, whichever is least and the difference is debited to

profit and loss account.

Profit in respect of investments sold / redeemed from

“HTM” category is included in Profit on Sale of

Investments and equal amount is transferred to Investment

Fluctuation Reserve by way of appropriation.

Accounting for Amalgamation in case of amalgamated

banks with the Bank is carried out as per the amalgamation

orders passed by the RBI and other applicable statutory

authorities.

The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund

are a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the

provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for

the year when the contributions are due.

Accumulated leave is treated as an employee benefit.

The bank measures the expected cost of such absences as an

additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the

unused entitlement that has accumulated at the Balance

sheet date. Such compensated absences are provided for

based on the actuarial valuation at the year-end. The bank

maintains fund under trust deed with Life Insurance

Corporation of India (LIC) for encashment of absences to

employees. The shortfall, if any, between the present value

of the benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets as

on 31 March is paid / provided for and recognised as
st
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period.

The weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating

the equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period

adjusted by the number of shares surrendered / forfeited or

issued during the period multiplied by the time-weighting

factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are

outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during

the year.

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated

taxable income for the year in accordance with the

provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed

thereunder.

Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing

differences between taxable income and accounting income

originating during the current year and reversal of timing

differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured using

tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at

reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized for only

to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient

future taxable income will be available against which such

deferred tax assets can be realized.

Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting

date, based upon management’s judgment as to whether the

realization is reasonably certain.

A provision is recognised when the Bank has a present

obligation as result of past events and it is probable that an

outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,

in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.

Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are

determined based on best estimate required to settle the

obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at

each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current

best estimates.

Deposits for services like telephone, electricity etc. paid to

concerned authorities are written off as expenditure in the

year in which the relevant service connection is installed.

b.

14. Taxes on Income (AS - 22) :

a.

b.

c.

15. Provisions (AS - 29) :

16. Deposits for Utilities :

expense in the profit and loss account.

The Bank operates defined benefit plan for its

employees, viz. gratuity liability. The cost of providing

benefits under these plans is determined on the basis of

actuarial valuation at each year-end. The bank has obtained

a Unit Linked Insurance Policy from HDFC and

maintaining fund under Trust Deed with Life Insurance

Corporation of India (LIC) for gratuity payments to

employees. The shortfall, if any, between the present value

of the benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets as

on 31 March is paid / provided for and recognised as

expense in the profit and loss account.

Ex-Gratia is appropriated out of net profit in

accordance with the Multi-State Co-operative Societies

Act, 2002.

The Bank’s operating businesses are organized and

managed separately according to the nature of the services

provided, with each segment representing a different

business unit.

Income and expenses in relation to the segments are

categorized based on the items that are individually

identifiable to the segments.

Deposits, interest paid / payable on deposits,

Borrowings and interest paid / payable on borrowings are

allocated in the ratio of average investments to average

advances in the segments Treasury and Forex and Other

Banking Operations, respectively.

Unallocated expenses include general corporate

income and expense items which are not allocated to any

business segment.

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in

the Profit and Loss account on a straight line basis over the

lease term.

Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net

profit for the period after tax attributable to equity

shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted

average number of equity shares outstanding during the

c.

d.

11. Segment Reporting (AS - 17) :

a.

b.

c.

d.

12. Lease Payment (AS - 19) :

13. Earnings Per Share (AS - 20) :

a.

st
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II. Notes to financial statements for the year

ended March 31, 2016 :

A. Appropriation of Profit :

B. Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits :

The Bank has given effect for following appropriation of

profits for the year ended March 31, 2016 in the financial

statements, subject to approval of the shareholders at the

AGM.

In accordance with the approval granted by RBI vide its

letter no. UBD.MRO.BSS1/14468/12.07.287/ 2013-2014

dated 3 December 2013 and the Joint Secretary and Central

Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide its letter no.

R11017 / 97 / 2013 - L&M dated 20 December 2013,

during the year 2013-2014 the Bank has raised 100 crores

by way of Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits.

rd

th

�

In accordance with RBI guidelines, the said amount after

applying relevant discounting factors would be included in

the Tier-II capital of the Bank for Capital Adequacy

purposes.

The fixed asset block for “Plant and Machinery” includes

proportionate share paid by the Bank aggregating to

108.00 Lacs ( Previous year 108.00 Lacs) for jointly

controlled assets at ‘TJSB House’ alongwith the other

owners of the building. The written down value of the

said assets as at March 31, 2016 is .62 Lacs (Previous

year 34.17 Lacs). Share of TJSB in cost, depreciation and

net block of the same is 48% .

Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits

aggregating to 3554.68 Lacs (Previous year 2942.58

Lacs) placed as margin to secure issuance of guarantees in

respect of correspondent business. Overdraft limits to meet

liquidity risk are secured by fixed deposits of 35000.00

Lacs (Previous year 57600.00 Lacs).

During the F. Y. 2007 - 08, the Bank had acquired The

Navjeevan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune and Shree

Sadguru Jangli Maharaj Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune. In

accordance with the merger order passed by the Office of

the Commissioner for Co - operation and Registrar of

Co - operative Societies, M. S., Pune 411 001 dated July

16, 2007 and August 18, 2007 respectively alongwith

‘No Objection Certificate’ issued by the RBI. As

directed by said merger orders, Cost of Acquisition of

2929.50 Lacs was completely provided for till March

31, 2012. The bank will maintain memorandum records for

the subsequent five years to comply with the order of

merger.

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (for Non-Performing

Assets) is made as per Section 36(1)(viia) of the Income Tax

Act.Additionally the bank has credited to Bad and Doubtful

Debts Reserve (BDDR) a sum of 5630.00 Lacs during

C. Tangible FixedAssets :

D. Balances with Other Banks :

E. Effects to Cost ofAcquisition of Merged Banks :

F. Provisioning onAdvances :

� �

�

�

� �

�

�

�

�

25

Statement of Appropriations 31.03.2016

Particulars
Amount

(    in Lacs)

Net profit for the year ended March 31, 2016 10034.34

Previous year balance 0.51

Total Profit available for appropriation 10034.85

Appropriations:

Statutory Reserve Fund 1101.21

General Reserve 4.00

Investment Fluctuation Reserve -

Dividend to Shareholders Pro-rata 1650.00

Charitable Fund 44.05

Members Welfare Fund 10.00

Co-operative Education Fund 44.05

Contingency Reserve 440.49

Ex-gratia to Employees 778.50

Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 5630.00

Special Reserve 332.00

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 0.55

Total 10034.85
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F.Y 2015 - 2016 ( 3600.00 Lacs) by way of

appropriation out of Net Profits as per the provisions of

Multi State Co-op societies Act, 2002 to meet the

provisioning requirements as stipulated by Reserve Bank of

India.

Material Prior Period expenses / incomes debited / credited

to Profit and Loss account required to be disclosed are as

under:

During the year, Bank has shifted securities from

category to category. In the first quarter of 2015-2016,

the Bank had transferred securities having Book Value of

18337.30 Lacs from HTM to AFS category and while

shifting of these securities, there was no depreciation

(Previous year 13.37 Lacs).

Income from sale of securities comprised of 1601.32 Lacs

(Previous year 755.38 Lacs) on sale of securities under

AFS category.

Salaries and Allowances include an amount of 492.75

Lacs (Previous year 367.28 Lacs) contributed by the Bank

on account of contribution towards Provident Fund.

Actuarial assessment of Gratuity Fund & Leave

Encashment:

Previous year

HTM

AFS

�

�

�

�

�

�

G. Prior Period items (AS - 5) :

H. Investments :

I. Employee Benefits :

�

J. Related Party Disclosure :

The Bank is a co-operative society under the Multi-State

Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no Related

Parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting

Standard - 18, issued by the ICAI, other than Key

Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Satish R. Utekar, the

Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer (MD &

CEO) of the Bank for F.Y. 2015-16. However, in terms of

RBI circular dated March 29, 2003, the MD & CEO being a

single party coming under the category, no further details

therein need to be disclosed.

( in Lacs)�

Fees & Subscriptions 9.49

Professional Charges 1.17

Society Expenses 0.92

Annual Maintenance Contract 7.02

Rent, Rate & Taxes 1.15

Prior Period Expenses

Total 19.75

( in Lacs)�

Particulars Amount

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment

March 31,
2016

March 31,
2015

March 31,
2016

March 31,
2015

Assumptions

Changes in present value of obligations

1812.31 1596.80 944.21 834.67

Changes in fair value of plan assets

2127.35 1626.98 1109.56 933.04

Expense recognized in the statement of

P& LA/c

95.14 231.04 266.14 228.86

Movements in the Liability recognized

in Balance Sheet

(315.03) (30.17) (165.34) (98.37)

Discount Rate 8.00% 7.85% 8.00% 7.85%

Rate of increase in compensation 3.00% 5.00% 3.00% 5.00%

Present Value of Obligation as on

April 1, 2015 1596.80 1332.64 834.67 717.07

Interest Cost 122.69 117.15 56.94 57.15

Current Service Cost 173.08 134.08 97.76 91.76

Benefits paid (67.59) (98.97) (218.63) (182.17)

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (12.67) 111.90 173.47 150.86

Present Value of Obligation as on

March 31, 2016

Fair Value of Plan assets as on

April 1, 2015 1626.98 1368.87 933.03 768.73

Adjustment to opening plan assets - - (7.38) (19.44)

Expected Return on plan asset 160.48 128.87 88.79 72.51

Contributions 380.00 225.00 340.50 295.00

Benefit Paid (67.59) (98.97) (218.63) (182.17)

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets 27.48 3.21 (26.75) (1.59)

Fair Value of Plan Assets as on

March 31, 2016

Current Service Cost 173.08 134.08 97.76 91.76

Interest paid 122.69 117.15 56.94 57.15

Expected Return on PlanAssets (160.48) (128.87) (88.79) (72.51)

NetActuarial (gain)/loss recognized

for the period (40.15) 108.68 200.23 152.46

Expenses recognized in the statement

of P& LA/c

Opening Net Liability (30.17) (36.22) (98.36) (51.66)

Adjustment to Opening Fair Value

of Plan Assets - - 7.38 19.44

Expenses as above 95.14 231.05 266.14 228.85

Contribution paid (380.00) (225.00) (340.50) (295.00)

Closing Net Liability
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Notes:

L. Lease rent payable :

a. The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence

separate information regarding geographical segment is not

given.

b. The above segments are reported considering the nature

of the products / services under attributable risk / returns,

overall organizational structure and Internal Management

Reporting system of the Bank.

c. The previous year’s figures are indicated in brackets.

The breakup of future lease payables as required by AS-19

is given as under:

N. Deferred TaxAssets / Liabilities :

The Deferred tax assets / liabilities as at March 31, 2016 and

break-up of its components are as follows:

Particulars
Treasury &

Forex
Other Banking

Operations Total

Segment Revenue 33840.69 62082.60 95923.29

Segment Result 4765.26 10017.92 14783.18

(

Unallocated Expenses - - 1436.45

Net Profit before Income Tax and - - 13346.73

Appropriations

Income Tax (including Deferred tax) - - 3312.39

Net Profit before Appropriations - - 10034.34

Segment Assets 419907.39 544164.13 964071.52

Unallocated Assets - - 22472.25

Total Assets - - 986543.77

Segment Liabilities 418724.88 466634.72 885359.60

Unallocated Liabilities - - 101184.17

Total Liabilities - - 986543.77

(29238.85) (57477.38) (86716.23)

4329.32) (12144.42) (16473.74)

(1600.17)

(14873.57)

(4753.93)

(10119.63)

(357787.28) (501590.49) (859377.77)

(20757.34)

(880135.11)

(349424.65) (435303.68) (784728.33)

(95406.77)

(880135.11)

K.   Segment Reporting as at March 31, 2016 :
( in Lacs)�

( in Lacs)�

( in Lacs)�

Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year:

-  Not later than one year 1932.31 1784.79

-  Later than one year and not later than five years 9279.15 9535.83

-  Later than five years 6333.79 8009.42

Total of minimum lease payments recognized in
the profit and loss account for the year. 1883.98 1577.26

Total of future minimum lease sub-lease
payment expected to be received under
non-cancellable sub-lease NA NA

Sub-lease payments recognized in the profit and
loss account for the year NA NA

31-3-2016 31-3-2015Particulars

M.   Earnings Per Share :

Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity 10034.34 10119.63

shareholders (before appropriations)

( in Lacs)

WeightedAverage no. of Equity Shares

outstanding during the period (Actual) 220.13 202.71

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per share ( ) 45.58 49.92

Nominal Value per share ( ) 50/- 50/-

�

�

�

2015-16 2014-15Particulars

Depreciation 247.91 32.75 93.29 373.95

Special Reserve (263.42) - (114.92) (378.34)

VRS 60.34 - (28.08) 32.26

Leave Encashment &
Gratuity 108.15 - (115.04) (6.89)

Provision for Leave Bank 16.39 - 6.30 22.69

Payment during the year
for Leave Bank A/c (0.10) - (2.42) (2.52)

Prov. for Standard Assets 554.00 - 60.22 614.22

Prov. for Restructured
Advances 146.51 - 28.71 175.22

Lease Rent payable 148.18 - 16.08 164.26

Provision for Bad &
doubtful debt - 287.41 16.59 304.00

Miscellaneous Assets 92.30 - - 92.30

1110.26 320.16 (39.27) 1391.15
Net Deferred Tax Asset
as at March 31, 2016

Particulars

Deferred

tax Asset /

(Liability)

as at

March 31,

2015

Addition /

(Reversal)

during

the year

Deferred

tax Asset /

(Liability)

as at

March 31,

2016

Deferred

tax

Asset

on prior

Items
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O. Intangible FixedAssets :

P. Impairment ofAssets :

Q. Movement in Provisions (AS – 29) :

R. Contingent Liabilities :

a.

The fixed asset block for “Computer Peripherals” includes

Computer Software, the details of which are as follows:

There is no indication of any material impairment of any of

assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision

underAccounting Standard - 28 issued by ICAI is required.

The following information is furnished w.r.t provisions as

required byAS-29.

During the year 2014-2015, the Bank had been served

a demand notice under Section 156 of the Income Tax Act

for A.Y. 2012-2013, for a demand of 5303.09 Lacs in

respect of various disallowances which includes a demand

of approximately 5061.80 Lacs for non-deduction of tax at

source on the interest on deposits in excess of 10000

credited to the accounts of members. The Bank has already

�

�

�

preferred an appeal against this notice which is yet to be

decided. However, in view of CBDT circular no.19/2015

dated 27 November 2015, stating that “Co-operative Banks

shall be required to deduct tax from the payment of interest

on time deposits of its members, only on or after the 1 June

2015. Hence, a Co-operative Bank was not required to

deduct tax from the payment of interest on time deposits of

its members paid or credited before June 2015”.

Therefore, the Bank is of the view that no provision is

warranted in respect thereof.

All letters of credit / guarantees are sanctioned to

customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability

thereon is dependent, on terms of contractual obligations,

devolvement raising demand by concerned parties and the

amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized

by margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges. The

quantum of contingent liabilities in respect of Bank

guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts etc. as per

Schedule O are as under :

The Bank has filed writ petition in the High Court

against an NATax demand of 31.07 Lacs raised in the year

2005. The Bank has paid an amount of 27.65 Lacs under

protest and the unpaid amount of 3.42 Lacs is a contingent

liability.

In the matter of recovery, Bank has furnished Bank

Guarantee of 31.40 Lacs to National Insurance Company

as a security towards release of 50% of the award amount by

National Commission. National Insurance Co. has filed

appeal in Supreme Court against the order of National

Commission. The actual liability shall depend on the

decision of Supreme Court.

th

st

st

1

b.

c.

d.

�

�

�

�

( in Lacs)�

Nature of provisions
Opening

Balance on

01.04.2015

Addition
Reversal /

Utilisation

Closing

Balance on

31.03.2016

Leave Bank scheme 47.92 18.20 7.00 59.12

Misc. Assets 4722.36 4722.36- -

( in Lacs)�

Particulars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

( in Lacs)�

-

Gross Block at the end of the year 1177.93 1117.54

-

Amortisation at the end of the year 1086.90 989.60

Net Closing Balance 91.03 127.94

Particulars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

Gross Block at the beginning of the year 1117.54 1038.95

Add :Additions during the year 60.41 78.59

Less : Write off / Sale 0.02

Amortisation at the beginning of the year 989.60 861.85

Add :Additions during the year 97.32 127.75

Less : Write off / Sale 0.02

Bank Guarantees 16475.44 15485.71

Letters of Credit ( LC+Buyer's Credit) 18905.39 11494.43

Forward Exchange contracts Purchase/Sale 8631.28 14297.63

Total 44012.11 41277.77
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e.

S. Capital Commitments :

In accordance with the “The Depositor Education and

Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014’’ formulated by RBI,

during F.Y. 2015-16, the Bank has identified and

transferred 179.46 Lacs to the Depositor Education and

Awareness Fund as per details below:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on

capital account as at March 31, 2016 aggregate to 1740.83

Lacs (Previous year 179.77 Lacs).

�

�

�

* An amount of 68.12 Lacs has already been paid to the

eligible depositors out of which claims of 16.81 Lacs are

yet to be settled by RBI.

In accordance with the Bank’s accounting policy, all

outstanding Pay orders, Demand drafts, Margin money etc.

have been transferred to income after a period of 3 years

from the date they have remained due for payment. In

view of the aforesaid Scheme, the said Pay orders,

Demand drafts, Margin money etc. are also liable to be

transferred to the Fund. The Bank is in the process of

identification of the pending unclaimed amounts in this

respect and as and when these are identified, the same

would be credited to the Fund.

Two cases have been filed by customers amounting to

15.94 Lacs. One case has been filed against Bank by ex-

employee and the liability contingent thereon is not

quantifiable. Thirty Five cases by borrowers have been

filed against Bank aggregating to 4241.04 Lacs. The said

cases are sub-judice and therefore disclosed as a contingent

liability.

�

�

�

�

f.

T. Information under MSME (Development) Act,

2006 :

Suppliers / service providers covered under Micro, Small,

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, have not

furnished the information regarding filing of necessary

memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore,

information relating to cases of delays in payments to such

enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in such

payments, could not be given.

( in Lacs)�

FY

2015 - 2014 - 15

FY

16

Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1082.49 -

Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 179.46 1082.49

51.31 -

Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1210.64 1082.49

Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims*
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U   Disclosure norms in terms of RBI circular dt. 30th October, 2002 :

( in Lacs)�

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

A Capital Tier 1 53409.45 52040.89

B Capital Tier 2 13877.25 16205.89

C Total of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 67286.70 68246.78

D Total Risk Weighted Assets 504354.79 456290.58

E Capital to Risk Assets Ratio 13.34% 14.96%

A Book Value 268037.95 238502.22

B Face Value 265958.76 239017.69

C Market Value 276192.87 245575.85

A Real Estate 7691.74 1991.55

B Construction Business 21468.21 14848.58

C Housing 59691.00 56835.61

- 6.05

A Fund Based

i Outstanding at the beginning of the year - 50.06

ii Additions during the year 30.21 -

iii Recovery during the year - 50.06

iv Outstanding at the end of the year (*) 30.21 -

B Non Fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc) - -

(*) Amounts pertain to loans to Directors
against Term Deposits

7.71% 7.81%

A Gross NPAs 22509.66 17723.16

B Net NPAs 858.97 0.00

i At the beginning of the year 17723.16 14592.46

ii Additions during the year 10665.50 9111.85

iii Less: Closed / Recovered / Written Off 5879.00 5981.15

iv At the end of the year 22509.66 17723.16

i At the beginning of the year 0.00 1573.12

ii At the end of the year 0.00

1 Movement of CRAR

2 Investments

3 Advance Against

4 Advance against Shares & Debentures

5 Advance to Directors, their relatives, companies,
firms in which they are interested:

6 Average Cost of Deposits

7 NPAs

8 Movement in NPAs

A Gross NPAs

B Net NPAs

(**)

858.97(**)

(**) - subject to approval of appropriations at AGM

(**) - subject to approval of appropriations at AGM
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Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

A Interest income as a percentage of average working funds 9.74% 10.28%

B Non- interest income as a percentage of average working funds 0.79% 0.66%

C Operating profit as a percentage of average working funds 1.60% 2.04%

D Return on Average Assets 1.13% 1.28%

E Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 1045.36 1099.51

F Profit per employee 8.14 9.60

A

At the beginning of the year 17734.79 13019.34

Add: Provisions made during the year 900.00 1130.00

Add: Amount appropriated from Profit 5630.00 3600.00

Less: Closed / Recovered / Written Off 2614.10 14.55

Less: Adjusted against cost of acquisition of merged bank - -

At the end of the year 21650.69 17734.79

(**)

B

At the beginning of the year 1629.90 1399.90

Add: Provisions made during the year 174.00 230.00

At the end of the year 1803.90 1629.90

A

At the beginning of the year 44.35 44.35

At the end of the year 44.35 44.35

B

At the beginning of the year - 6.44

Add: Provisions made during the year - -

Less : Expenditure provision & contingencies written back -

At the end of the year

C

At the beginning of the year

Less: Transfer to Expenditure-Provisions & Contingencies

At the end of the year

A 1370.42 676.36

B 3683.38 5136.96

Mar-16 Mar-15

9 Profitability :

10 Movements in Provision for Advances

Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve

Contingent Provisions Against Standard Assets

11 Movements in Provisions for Investments

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Investment

Contingent Provision for Depreciation in Investment

Investment Depreciation Reserve

12 Foreign Currency Liabilities

Foreign Currency Assets

13 DICGC Premium paid upto

(**)

6.44

- -

- -

- -

- -

- subject to approval of appropriations at AGM

( in Lacs)�
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Disclosure as per RBI master Circular No. UBD.BPD.(PCB).MC.No.8/16.20.000/2006-07

dated 12 July, 2006th

1.

The bank has not undertaken any transaction during the FinancialYear 2015-16.

Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD(PCB)BPD Cir No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009)

i)     Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments :

No. Issuer Amount

Extent of below
Investment

grade
Securities

Extent of
Unlisted

Securities

Extent of
Unrated

Securities

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

1 PSUs 36.18 - - -

2 FIs 56.35 - - -

3 Public Sector Banks 40.00 - - -

4 Mutual Fund 4.00 - - -

5 Others 44.52 - 0.70 21.85

6 Provision held towards depreciation - - - -

-Total 181.05 0.70 21.85

( in Crores)�

iii)   Repo Transactions :

Particulars

Minimum
outstanding

during the year

Maximum
outstanding

during the year

Daily average
outstanding

during the year

Outstanding
as on

31.03.2016

Securities sold under Repo 7.00 19.00 2.75 -

Securities Purchased under 1.00 45.00 4.62 45.00

Reverse Repo

( in Crores)�

ii)    Non Performing Non-SLR Investments :

Particulars Amount

Total Provision held 0.44

Opening Balance 0.44

Additions during the year since 1 April -

Reductions during the above period -

Closing balance 0.44

st

( in Crores)�
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Capital Charge on Market risk :

Qualitative Disclosures :

Market risk in Trading book - Standardised Modified

DurationApproach :

Strategies and Processes :

(a) The general qualitative disclosure requirement for

market risk.

Investment Policy which includes Market Risk

Management is in line with the RBI regulations vide

circular UBD.BPD.(PCB). Cir. No. 42/09.11.600/2009-10

dated February 8, 2010 and business requirements.

The overall objective of market risk management is to

enhance profitability by improving the bank's competitive

advantage and mitigate loss from all types of market risk

loss events.

The Bank has regulatory / internal limits for various

Instruments in place.

Various exposure limits for market risk management such

as Overnight limit, VaR limit, Aggregate Gap limit,

Investment limit etc. are in place.

The portfolio covered by Standardised Modified Duration

Approach for computation of Capital charge for Market

Risk includes investment portfolio held under AFS and

Forex Open positions.

Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting / Measurement

Systems :

Quantitative Disclosures:

The capital requirements for:

Interest rate risk 3094.74 2477.67

Equity position risk - -

Foreign exchange risk 31.50 22.50

�

�

�

Particulars 2014-152015-16

Amount of Capital Required

( in Lacs)�

Housing
Loans

Particulars of Accounts Restructured as on
31.03.2016

SME Debt
Restructuring

Others

Standard advances No. of Borrowers - 9 -
restructured (13)

Amount outstanding - 4710.20 -
(12249.53)

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - 513.99 -
(431.04)

Sub standard advances No. of Borrowers - - -

restructured Amount outstanding - - -

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -

Doubtful advances No. of Borrowers - - -

restructured Amount outstanding - - -

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -

No. of Borrowers - -

Amount outstanding - -

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - -

9
(13)

TOTAL 4710.20
(12249.53)

513.99
(431.04)

( in Lacs)�Restructured Advances :

* The Previous year’s figures are indicated in bracket.
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For Gokhale & Sathe

Chartered Accountants

FRN - 103264W

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd

Shri. C. N. Menon

Chairman

Shri. V. M. Patki

Director

Shri. P. D. Thakur

Vice Chairman

Shri. S. P. Sathe
MD & CEO

CA Rahul P. Joglekar

Partner
Membership No. 129389

Date: April 12, 2016

V.  Previous Year Figures:

The bank has reclassified previous year figures to confirm to this year's classification.

sd/- sd/-sd/-sd/-sd/-

Details of financial assets sold during the year to SC/RC for Asset Reconstruction

No. of accounts 1 NIL

Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts

sold to SC/RC 2563.83 NIL

Aggregate consideration 2488.80 NIL

Additional consideration realized in respect of account

transferred in earlier year NIL NIL

Aggregate gain / loss over net book value 75.03 NIL

Particulars
2014-152015-16

Amount
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To,

The Members of TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

TJSB SAHAKARI BANK LTD

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial

Statements

Auditor’s Responsibility

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of

. (“the Bank”), which

comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Profit

and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year

then ended, a summary of significant accounting policies and

other explanatory information. These financial statements

incorporate the returns of the Head Office,115 branches and

7 other departments which have been certified by the

management and independently reviewed by the concurrent

auditors of those branches and departments.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the

financial position, financial performance and cash flows of

the Bank prepared in accordance with the Multi-state Co-

operative SocietiesAct, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder,

the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-

operative societies) and the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, including theAccounting Standards issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

This responsibility includes the design, implementation and

maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation

and presentation of the financial statements that give a true

and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT’

statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in

accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit

evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

judgement, including the assessment of the risk of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor

considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation

and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of

accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the

accounting estimates made by the management, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us, the financial

statements, give the information required by the Multi-State

Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and Rules framed

thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in

Opinion

GOKHALE & SATHE
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Office - 308 / 309, Udyog Mandir No. 1, 7-C Bhagoji Keer Marg, Mahim, Mumbai - 400 016.
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conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted

in India:

a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of

affairs of the Bank as at ;

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the

for the year ended on that date; and

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash

flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

March 31, 2016

profit

1. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi-state Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002, the Rules framed there

under and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, we

report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and

explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our

audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as

required by the said Acts, Rules framed

thereunder and the Bye-laws, have been kept by

the Bank so far as appears from our examination

of those books and proper returns adequate for

the purpose of our audit have been received from

the branches and offices not visited by us;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account

and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this

report are in agreement with the books of

account and returns.

d. As required by Section 30(3) of the Banking

Regulation Act, 1949, we further report that the

transactions of the Bank, which have come to

our notice, have been within the powers of the

Bank.

2. In addition to Para 1 above, as required by Rule

27(2)(c), (d) and (e) of the Multi-state Co-operative

Societies Rules, 2002, we further report that:

a. To the best of our information and explanations

given to us and as shown by the books of the

Bank, the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss

account exhibit a true and fair view of the state of

affairs of the Bank;

b. In our opinion and according to information and

explanations given to us, there has been no

material impropriety or irregularity in the

expenditure or in the realisation of money due to

the Bank;

c. In our opinion and according to information and

explanations given to us, the guidelines issued

by the Reserve Bank and National Agriculture

and Rural Development Bank established under

the Nat ional Agr icul ture and Rural

Development Bank Act, 1981 (61 of 1981) have

generally been adhered to.

3. As required by Rule 27(3)(a) to (f) of the Multi-state

Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we give in the

Annexure, a schedule on the matters specified in that

Rule.

For Gokhale & Sathe

Chartered Accountants

FRN - 103264W

CA Rahul Joglekar

Partner

Membership No. 129389

Place : Thane

Dated: April 12, 2016

sd/-
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TJSB SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2016
st

ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT

AS REQUIRED UNDER MULTI-STATE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES RULES, 2002

’

(Referred to in our report of even date on the accounts of

TJSB SAHAKARI BANK LTD. as at 31 March, 2016)
st

As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi - state

Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the

matters specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to

the extent applicable to the Bank.

a. During the course of our audit, we have

generally not come across transactions which

appear to be contrary to the provisions of the

Act, the Rules or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b. During the course of our audit, we have not

come across material and significant

transactions which appear to be contrary to the

guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India

and National Agriculture and Rural

Development Bank.

c. The following monies due to the Bank appear to

be doubtful of recovery against which a

provision of 15197.09 Lacs is made in the

accounts.(Advances categorized as doubtful

and loss assets as per prudential norms are

considered as doubtful of recovery).

d. As per the information provided to us and to the

best of our knowledge, the following credit

facilities have been sanctioned by the Bank to

the members of the Board or their relatives:

�

e. During the course of our audit, we have

generally not come across any violations of

guidelines, conditions etc. issued by the Reserve

Bank and National Agriculture and Rural

Development Bank.

f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters

have been specified by the Central Registrar,

which require reporting under this Rule.

Fund Based amount Security Value Overdues, if

outstanding ( Lacs) any ( Lacs)

( Lacs)

� �

�

30.21 67.82 NIL

For Gokhale & Sathe

Chartered Accountants

FRN - 103264W

CA Rahul Joglekar

Partner

Membership No. 129389

Place : Thane

Dated: April 12, 2016

Category Outstanding on 31.03.2016

( Lacs)�

Doubtful Assets 12243.25

Loss Assets 2953.84

sd/-
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2016st

( in Lacs)�

31 March, 201531 March, 2016

Net Profit after Tax (before Appropriation) 10034.34 10119.63

Income Tax 3312.39 4952.06

Interest on Borrowings 735.43 863.61

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 900.00 1130.00

Contingent provision against Standard Assets 174.00 230.00

Loss on sale of assets 69.60 -

Amortisation of premium on securities 283.41 259.10

Provision for Leave Bank Account 18.20 8.27

Deferred Tax - -

Expenditure Provisions & Contingencies - 6.93

Forex Deal provision - Spot / Swap - 57.62

Provision for Restructured Advances 82.96 (34.96)

Loss on sale of HTM securities - -

Premium on G-sec Maturity - (29.76)

Bad debts Written off

Depreciation and amortisation on Fixed Assets 1510.16 9700.25 1603.17 9060.59

Expenditure Provision & Contingencies Written Back - -

Profit on Sale of HTM securities - 8.91

Profit on Sale of Assets - 52.14

Forex Deal provision - Spot / Swap 25.29 -

Dividend on shares 2.82 13.91

Income from sale of securities 1601.32 755.38

BDDR Written Back 2614.10 14.55

Deferred Tax 280.91 4524.44 198.12 1043.01

in Deposits and Other Accounts 94167.38 98637.98

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 4025.13 (14656.90)

( in Advances (37447.75) (33460.07)

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (6783.57) (1379.84)

(Increase) / Decrease in  Investments (15089.45) (48938.28)

A Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Cash Generated from Operations 38871.74 202.89

Add:

Less:

Adjustments for

2614.10 14.55

Increase / (Decrease)

Increase) / Decrease

Income Tax paid (3797.76) 35073.98 (5719.72) (5516.83)

Cash Generated from Operating Activities 50284.13 12620.38

Particulars
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Shri. C. N. Menon

Chairman

Shri. V. M. Patki

Director

Shri. P. D. Thakur

Vice Chairman

Shri. S. P. Sathe
MD & CEO

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2016st

( in Lacs)�

31 March, 201531 March, 2016

Cash Generated from Investing Activities 4375.74) (1800.85)

C

Cash Generated from Financing Activities (196.02) 3500.94

D Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

E Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (D+E) 123807.58 78095.21

Break-up of Cash & Cash Equivalents                                                                   As at As at

Total 123807.58 78095.21

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets (2350.13) (1900.32)

12000.00 -

Sale of Fixed Asset 114.86 99.47

(

Share Capital issued (Net) 830.52 766.65

Dividend paid (1486.61) (1342.50)

Increase /(Decrease) in Borrowings 1193.47 4985.55

Interest paid on Borrowings (736.22) (922.67)

45712.37 14320.47

78095.21 63774.74

Cash in hand 5046.87 4825.18

In Current Accounts 42347.71 44526.38

In Deposits Accounts 76413.00 28743.65

B

of the year

31.03.2016                                     31.03.2015

Purchase of Investment (14140.47) -

Sale of Investment

Dividend received 2.82 13.91

*Cash Flow is prepared according to the indirect method prescribed in AS-3

Balances with Banks:

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

As per our report of even date

For Gokhale & Sathe

Chartered Accountants

CA Rahul P. Joglekar

Partner

Mem. No. 129389

Firm Reg. No. 103264W

Date : April 12, 2016

Particulars

sd/- sd/-sd/-sd/-sd/-
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mebmLes®es /yeBkesÀ®es veebJe ë ìerpesSmedyeer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀ efue.

veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³ee®ee Hellee ë ìerpesSmedyeer neTme, Huee@ì veb. yeer-5, jes[ veb. 2,

JeeieUs Fmìsì, þeCes (He) - 400 604.

efjPeJe& yeBkeÀ HejJeevee ke´ÀceebkeÀ Je leejerKe ë Sce.S®e. 419 Heer, 21.01.1985

ceuìermìsì HejJeevee ke´ÀceebkeÀ Je leejerKe ë ScedSmedmeerSmed/meerDeej/287/2008 efo. 23.10.2008

keÀe³e&#es$e ë ceneje<ì^ jep³e, keÀvee&ìkeÀ jep³e, ieesJee jep³e DeeefCe iegpejele jep³e

leHeMeerue ë 31 cee®e&, 2016

SketÀCe MeeKee, efJemleeefjle keÀ#e Je : 115 0 116

keÀe³ee&ue³ee®ee leHeMeerue

meYeemeo mebK³ee 1) meYeemeo ë 51085

2) veececee$e meYeemeo ë 13972

(jkeÀces®es DeekeÀ[s ueeKeeble)

Jemetue Peeuesues Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue ë 11530.62

SketÀCe iebieepeUer Je Flej efveOeer ë 68831.52

þsJeer ë ye®ele þsJeer ë 148046.35

ë ®eeuet þsJeer ë 41061.83

ë cegole þsJeer ë 623097.30

keÀpex ë leejCeer ë 452767.52

ë efJeveeleejCeer ë 22912.91

MeskeÀ[e He´ceeCe ë Deie´ke´Àce #es$eemeeþer ë 40.50

ë ogye&ue IeìkeÀebmeeþer ë 1.93

G®eueuesueer keÀpex ë efpeune ceO³eJeleea yeBkeÀ ë 0.00

ë Sve.S®e.yeer. : 0.00

ë Flej yeBkeÀe : 0.00

ë meer.yeer.Sue.Dees. : 23037.37

ë oerIe&keÀeueerve ( ) cegole þsJe : 10000.00

iegbleJeCetkeÀ ë 387505.63

LekeÀyeekeÀer®es MeskeÀ[e He´ceeCe ë 2.97

Hegbpeer He³ee&Hlelee (ke@ÀHeerìue De@ef[keÌJemeer) ë 13.34

{esyeU Sve.Heer.S. ë 4.73

efveJJeU Sve.Heer.S. ë 0.19

Dee@[erì Jeie& / efnMesye leHeemeCeer®ee Jeie& ë De

veHeÀe (meve 2015-16 meeþer) : 10034.34

SketÀCe keÀce&®eejer ë 1232

HewkeÀer DeefOekeÀejer Je Flej keÀce&®eejer ë 1184

efMeHeeF& Je Jee@®eceve : 48

KesUles Yeeb[Jeue : 958737.44

+ =+ 1

cegK³e

(meve 2015-16 meeþer)

%

%

%

%

Subordinated

%

%

HeefjefMe<ì De-
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meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®eer 01.04.2015 les 31.03.2016 ³ee keÀeUeleerue GHeefmLeleer

De.
ke´À.

meb®eeuekeÀe®es veebJe
meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U GHeefmLeleer GHemeefcel³eeb®eer GHeefmLeleer

DeHesef#ele GHeefmLeleer DeHesef#ele GHeefmLeleerHe´l³e#e GHeefmLeleer He´l³e#e GHeefmLeleer

1. Þeer. meer. veboieesHeeue cesveve 13 13 92 81

2. Þeer. He´. o. þeketÀj 13 12 92 73

3. Þeer. efJe. De. JewMebHee³eve 13 12 66 56

4. meew. De. je. DeeHeìs 13 11 34 26

5. Þeer. j. Keg. DeiejJeeue 13 12 55 54

6. Þeer. j. Keg. keÀveeveer 13 12 67 62

7. Þeer. ce. Oe. Keglee[ss 13 9 0 0

8. Þeer. vee. o. ceeb[ies 13 10 22 19

9. Þeer. efJe. ce. HelkeÀer 13 12 59 45

10. kegÀ. keÀ. kesÀ. jeF&uekeÀj 13 12 14 12

11. Þeer. efo. ³e. megUs 13 13 22 21

12. Þeer. efJeveesokegÀceej yevmeue 13 8 25 22
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BYE-LAW AMENDMENTS

Bye
Law
No.

Sr.
No.

Text of existing Bye Law
Proposed

Amendment

Text after Incorporation
of Amendment

Reason for
Amendment

Definitions :-

The Words/ Expressions

appearing in these Bye-laws

shall have the following

meaning unless otherwise

provided for :

i) The ‘Act’ means the

Multi- State Co-operative

Societies Act, 2002 as may be

amended from time to time.

ii) The ‘Rules’ means

the Multi- State Co-operative

Societies Rules, 2002 made

under the Multi- State Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002

and as may be amended from

time to time.

iii) ‘Government’ means

the Government of India.

iv) ‘Central Registrar’

means the Central registrar of

Co - operative Societies

appointed under the provisions

of the Multi- State Co-operative

SocietiesAct, 2002.

v) Member :-

a) Ordinary Member’

means a person joining in the

application for the registration

of the Bank and a person

admitted to the membership

after such registration in

accordance with the provisions

of theAct, Rules and Bye- Laws

41 Arranged

alphabetically

for

convenience in

reading.

Definitions :-

The Words/ Expressions

appearing in these Bye-laws

shall have the following

meaning unless otherwise

provided for :

i) ‘Act ’ means the

Multi- State Co-operative

Societies Act, 2002 as may be

amended from time to time.

ii) ‘Area of Operation’

means the area from which a

person can be admitted as a

member of the Bank.

iii) ‘Bank’ means TJSB

Sahakari Bank Ltd.

iv) ‘Board’ means the

Board of Directors of the Bank

and includes Board in existence

at the time of Registration under

theAct.

v) ‘Bye-Laws’ means

the Bye-laws of the Bank for the

time being in force which have

been duly registered or deemed

to have been registered under

the Act in force and includes

amendments thereto which

shall be duly registered or shall

be deemed to have been

registered under the Act and

rules.

vi) ‘Central Registrar’

means the Central registrar of

Alphabetically

arranged for

convenience in

reading.
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Bye
Law
No.

Sr.
No.

Text of existing Bye Law
Proposed

Amendment

Text after Incorporation
of Amendment

Reason for
Amendment

and ordinary members existing

at the time of registration under

theAct.

b) ‘Active Member’

means one who participates in

the affairs of the Bank and

utilizes the minimum level of

services or products of the Bank

as may be prescribed in the Bye-

Law no. 10(2) .

c)‘Nominal Member’

means a person who has been

admitted as a nominal member

under the Act, Rules and Bye-

laws of the Bank and nominal

members existing at the time of

registration under theAct.

d) ‘Joint Member’

means a member who holds a

share in the Bank jointly with

others, but whose name does

not stand first in the Share

certificate and joint members

exis t ing at the t ime of

registration under the Act,

Rules and Bye-laws.

vi) ‘Bank’ means TJSB

Sahakari Bank Ltd.

vii) ‘Bye-Laws’ means

the Bye-laws of the Bank for the

time being in force which have

been duly registered or deemed

to have been registered under

the Act in force and includes

amendments thereto which

shall be duly registered or shall

be deemed to have been

C o - o p e r a t i v e S o c i e t i e s

appointed under the provisions

of the Multi- State Co-operative

SocietiesAct, 2002.

vii) ‘Chief Executive’

means Chief Executive Officer

or Managing Director or such

other officer of the Bank

appointed by the Board of

Bank under the provisions of

theAct, Rules and Bye-laws.

viii) ‘Committee’ means

such committee of the Board or

sub-committee of Directors

constituted by the Board from

time to time and includes the

committee in existence at the

time of registration under the

Act.

ix) ‘Co-operative Bank’

means a Multi- State Co-

operative Society/ State Co-

operative Society which

undertakes Banking Business.

x) ‘ C o - o p e r a t i v e

Principles’ means the Co-

o p e r a t i v e p r i n c i p l e s a s

specified in the first schedule

of the Multi-State Co-operative

SocietiesAct, 2002.

xi) ‘ C o - o p e r a t i v e

society’ means a co-operative

society registered or deemed to

be registered under any law

rela t ing to co-operat ive

societies for the time being in
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No.

Text of existing Bye Law
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Amendment

Text after Incorporation
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registered under the Act and

rules.

viii) ‘Chief Executive’

means Chief Executive Officer

or Managing Director or such

other officer of the Bank

appointed by the Board of

Bank under the provisions of

theAct, Rules and Bye-laws.

ix) ‘Officer’ means a

Chairman, Vice-Chairman,

Managing Director, Chief

Executive Officer, General

Manager, Secretary, Manager,

Members of the Board,

Treasurer, Liquidator and

Administrator appointed under

Section 123 of the Multi State

Co-operative Societies Act,

2002 and includes any other

person empowered under

Multi- State Co-operative

Societies Act or the Rules or the

Bye-laws to give direction in

regard to business of the Bank.

x) ‘Person’ means an

adult individual, Partnership

Firm, Company registered

under the Companies Act, 1956

or any other Body Corporate

constituted under the law from

the time being in force,

Society registered under the

Societies Registration Act,

1860, any other Society

registered under the relevant

societies Act, Local Authority,

Central Government, State

force in any State or Union

Territory.

xii) ‘Co-operative Year’

means the period from 1 April

to 31 March.

xiii) ‘Deposit Insurance

Corporation’ means the

Deposit Insurance and Credit

G u a r a n t e e C o r p o r a t i o n

established under section 3 of

t h e D e p o s i t I n s u r a n c e

CorporationAct, 1961.

xiv) ‘Delegate’ means a

person who is duly appointed /

elected by the members of the

Bank or part thereof in

accordance with its Bye - laws

as its representative to the

General Body of the Bank or

a person who is duly authorized

by the Board of the Member

Society to represent the Society

in General Body of the Bank

of which the Society is a

member.

xv) ‘Defaulter’ means a

member who has defaulted in

payment of any kind of dues

payable to the Bank.

xvi) ‘Executive Officer’

means the officer appointed by

the Bank and to whom the

powers are delegated as per the

resolution passed in the meeting

of the Board of Directors from

time to time.

st

st
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G o v e r n m e n t a n d Tr u s t

registered under any law for the

time being in force for

registration of such Trusts and

Hindu Undivided Family and as

provided in the Acts, Rules and

Bye- laws.

xi) ‘ T h e E x e c u t i v e

Officer’ means the officer

appointed by the Bank and to

whom the powers are delegated

as per the resolution passed in

the meeting of the Board of

Directors from time to time.

xii) ‘Delegate’ means a

p e r s o n w h o i s d u l y

appointed/elected by the

members of the Bank or part

thereof in accordance with its

Bye-laws as its representative

to the General Body of the Bank

or a person who is duly

authorized by the Board of the

Member Society to represent

the Society in General Body of

the Bank of which the Society is

a member.

xiii) ‘ G e n e r a l B o d y ’

means all the ordinary members

of the Bank and includes a body

constituted as per the provisions

of theAct, Rules and Bye-laws.

xiv) ‘Board’ means the

Board of Directors of the Bank

and includes Board in existence

at the time of Registration under

theAct.

xvii) ‘ F e d e r a l C o -

operative’means a federation of

C o - o p e r a t i v e S o c i e t i e s

registered under the Multi-State

Co-operative Societies Act and

whose membership is available

only to Co-operative Society or

a Multi- State Co-operative

Society.

xviii) ‘ G e n e r a l B o d y ’

means all the ordinary

members of the Bank and

includes a body constituted as

per the provisions of the Act,

Rules and Bye-laws.

xix) ‘General Meeting’

means a meeting of the General

Body and includes the Special

General Meeting.

xx) ‘Government’ means

the Government of India.

xxi) Member :-

a)‘Ordinary Member’

means a person joining in the

application for the registration

of the Bank and a person

admitted to the membership

after such registration in

accordance with the provisions

of theAct, Rules and Bye- Laws

and ordinary members existing

at the time of registration under

theAct.

b) ‘Active Member’

means one who participates in

the affairs of the Bank and

utilizes the minimum level of
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xv) ‘General Meeting’

means a meeting of the General

Body and includes the Special

General Meeting.

xvi) ‘Multi State Co-

operative Society’ means a co-

operative society registered or

deemed to be registered under

the Multi State Co-operative

SocietiesAct, 2002.

xvii) ‘ N a t i o n a l C o -

operative Society’ means

Multi- State co- operative

society specified in the second

schedule to the Multi – State

Co-operative Societies Act,

2002.

xviii) ‘ C o - o p e r a t i v e

society’ means a co-operative

society registered or deemed to

be registered under any law

rela t ing to co-operat ive

societies for the time being in

force in any State or Union

Territory.

xix) ‘ F e d e r a l C o -

operative’means a federation of

C o - o p e r a t i v e S o c i e t i e s

registered under the Multi-State

Co-operative Societies Act and

whose membership is available

only to Co-operative Society or

a Multi- State Co-operative

Society.

xx) ‘A Co-ope ra t i ve

Bank’ means a Multi- State Co-

services or products of the Bank

as may be prescribed in the Bye-

Law no. 10(2) .

c) ‘Nominal Member’

means a person who has been

admitted as a nominal member

under the Act, Rules and Bye-

laws of the Bank and nominal

members existing at the time of

registration under theAct.

d) ‘Joint Member’

means a member who holds a

share in the Bank jointly with

others, but whose name does

not stand first in the Share

certificate and joint members

exis t ing at the t ime of

registration under the Act,

Rules and Bye-laws.

xxii) ‘Minimum Level of

Services’means :

A. To maintain with

the Bank average daily balance

during the previous financial

year as under :

i. SB Account of

Rs. 5,000/-

OR

ii. Current Account

Rs. 10,000/-

OR

iii. Fixed or other

deposits Rs. 1,00,000/-

OR

iv. Loan/s of any

type for an amount aggregating

to Rs. 1,00,000/-
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xxiii) ‘Multi State Co-

operative Society’ means a co-

operative society registered or

deemed to be registered under

the Multi State Co-operative

SocietiesAct, 2002.

xxiv) ‘ N a t i o n a l C o -

operative Society’ means

Multi- State co- operative

society specified in the second

schedule to the Multi – State

Co-operative Societies Act,

2002.

xxv) ‘Notifications’ means

a notification published in the

official gazette.

xxvi) ‘Officer’ means a

Chairman, Vice-Chairman,

Managing Director, Chief

Executive Officer, General

Manager, Secretary, Manager,

Members of the Board,

Treasurer, Liquidator and

Administrator appointed under

Section 123 of the Multi State

Co-operative Societies Act,

2002 and includes any other

person empowered under

Multi- State Co-operative

Societies Act or the Rules or

the Bye-laws to give direction

in regard to business of the

Bank.

xxvii) ‘Person’ means an

adult individual, Partnership

Firm, Company registered

under the Companies Act, 1956

operative Society/ State Co-

operative Society which

undertakes Banking Business.

xxi) ‘ R e s e r v e B a n k ’

means the Reserve Bank of

India constituted under the

Reserve Bank of India Act,

1934 (2) of 1934.

xxii) ‘Deposit Insurance

Corporation’ means the

Deposit Insurance and Credit

G u a r a n t e e C o r p o r a t i o n

established under section 3 of

t h e D e p o s i t I n s u r a n c e

CorporationAct, 1961.

xxiii) ‘Defaulter’ means a

member who has defaulted in

payment of any kind of dues

payable to the Bank.

xxiv) ‘Willful Defaulter’

means a Member who commits

a default as mentioned in the

directives and guidelines issued

by the Reserve Bank of India

from time to time.

xxv) ‘Co-operative Year’

means the period from 1 April

to 31 March.

xxvi) ‘Area of Operation’

means the area from which a

person can be admitted as a

member of the Bank.

xxvii) ‘ C o - o p e r a t i v e

Principles’ means the Co-

st

st
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or any other Body Corporate

constituted under the law from

the time being in force, Society

registered under the Societies

Registration Act, 1860, any

other Society registered under

the relevant societies Act,

Local Authority, Central

G o v e r n m e n t , S t a t e

G o v e r n m e n t a n d Tr u s t

registered under any law for the

time being in force for

registration of such Trusts and

Hindu Undivided Family and as

provided in the Acts, Rules and

Bye- laws.

xxviii) ‘Prescribed’ means

prescribed in accordance with

theAct, Rules and Bye-laws.

xxix) ‘ R e s e r v e B a n k ’

means the Reserve Bank of

India constituted under the

Reserve Bank of India Act,

1934 (2) of 1934.

xxx) ‘Rules’ means the

Multi- State Co-operative

Societies Rules, 2002 made

under the Multi- State Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002

and as may be amended from

time to time.

xxxi) ‘Willful Defaulter’

means a Member who commits

a default as mentioned in the

directives and guidelines issued

by the Reserve Bank of India

from time to time.

o p e r a t i v e p r i n c i p l e s a s

specified in the first schedule

of the Multi-State Co-operative

SocietiesAct, 2002.

xxviii) ‘Notifications’ means

a notification published in the

official gazette.

xxix) ‘Prescribed’ means

prescribed in accordance with

theAct, Rules and Bye-laws.

xxx) ‘Committee’ means

such committee of the Board or

sub-committee of Directors

constituted by the Board from

time to time and includes the

committee in existence at the

time of registration under the

Act.

xxxi) ‘Minimum Level of

Services’means :

A. To maintain with

the Bank average daily balance

during the previous financial

year as under :

i. SB Account of

Rs. 5000/-

OR

ii. Current Account

Rs. 10,000/-

OR

iii. Fixed or other

deposits Rs. 1,00,000/-

OR

iv. Loan/s of any

type for an amount aggregating

to Rs. 1,00,000/-
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62 Funds :-

x) External Commercial

Borrowings (ECB)

xi) F l o a t i n g S e c u re d /

Unsecured Bonds

xii)

The Bank may receive funds

from any or all of the following

sources :

i) Share capital

ii) Admission Fee

iii) Subscriptions

iv) Deposits, debentures,

preference shares, Long

Term(Subordinated) Deposits

(LTDs) and /or any other

instruments.

v) Loans, overdrafts and

Advances, refinance, Line of

C r e d i t o r b y a v a i l i n g

Rediscounting Facilities from

other financial institutions.

vi) Donations, Grants-in-aid,

Subsidies, etc.

vii) Contributions

viii) Profit, interest, rent,

service charges, commission,

etc.

ix) Dividend

Any other means as may

be permitted by the Reserve

Bank of India and / or the

Central Registrar from time to

time.

Funds :-

The Bank may receive funds

from any or all of the following

sources :

I) Share Capital

ii) Admission Fee

iii) Subscriptions

iv) Deposits, debentures,

preference shares, Long

Term(Subordinated) Deposits

(LTDs) and /or any other

instruments.

v) Loans, overdrafts and

Advances, refinance, Line of

C r e d i t o r b y a v a i l i n g

Rediscounting Facilities from

other financial institutions.

vi) Donations, Grants-in-

aid, Subsidies, etc.

vii) Contributions

viii) Profit, interest, rent,

service charges, commission,

etc.

ix) Dividend

x) Any other means as may

be permitted by the Reserve

Bank of India and / or the

Central Registrar from time to

time .

(I) Add  2 new

clauses after

(ix) —

(x) External

Commercial

Borrowings

(ECB)

(xi) Floating

Secured /

Unsecured

Bonds

(ii) Clause (x)

be renumbered

as (xii)

Bank has

received

Authorised

Dealer1 (AD1)

License

coterminous

with that of the

Banking

License from

Reserve Bank

of India on

01.03.2016

Bye
Law
No.

Sr.
No.

Text of existing Bye Law
Proposed

Amendment

Text after Incorporation
of Amendment

Reason for
Amendment
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16
(ii)

2 Resignation :-

10%

A member may withdraw and

resign from his membership by

surrendering all shares held by

him after one year and giving at

least one month’s notice to the

Bank in writing in such form

and with such fees as prescribed

by the Board. The Board shall

not give approval to such

withdrawal or resignation while

such a member is indebted,

either directly as a borrower or

indirectly as a guarantor, to the

Bank. During any co-operative

year, the aggregate withdrawals

shall not exceed of the

total paid up share capital as on

31 March, of the preceding

year.”

st

Resignation

1%

:-

A member may withdraw and

resign from his membership by

surrendering all shares held by

him after one year and giving at

least one month’s notice to the

Bank in writing in such form

and with such fees as prescribed

by the Board. The Board shall

not give approval to such

withdrawal or resignation while

such a member is indebted,

either directly as a borrower or

indirectly as a guarantor, to the

Bank. During any co-operative

year, the aggregate withdrawals

shall not exceed of the

total paid up share capital as on

31 March, of the preceding

year.”

st

The percentage

stipulated to

1% to be

changed to

10%

In a

competitive

scenario many

loan accounts

are taken over

by other banks.

Under such

circumstances,

the Borrower/s

prefers to

surrender the

shares. The

said quantum

may increase

in future. In

addition, at the

time of Write

off,  shares of

the Borrowers

are redeemed.
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Deposits

in crores

4
3

4
4
.9

7

8
12

2
.0

5

7
18

0
.3

8

6
19

4
.0

0

5
3

0
8

.1
6

Return on Asset (%)

1.
2
9

1.
13

1.
2
8

1.
4
1

1.
3

1

Advances

in crores

2
6

4
0

.1
8

4
7
5

6
.8

0

4
4
0

8
.4

7

4
0

7
4
.0

1

3
4
0

0
.7

7

Owned Funds

in crores

4
9

6
.1
1

8
0

3
.1
8

7
2
9

.2
1

6
6

7.
19

5
8

1.
0

4

Gross NPA & Net NPA (%)

Gross NPA         Net NPA

2
.6

3

0
.0

0

4
.7

3

0
.1
9

4
.0

2

0
.0

0

3
.5

8

0
.4

0

3
.3

2

0
.0

0

Capital Adequacy (%)

15
.0

3

13
.3

4

14
.9

6

15
.0

5

13
.4

8

Net Interest Margin (%)

3
.5

0

2
.9

2

3
.3

6

3
.4

6

3
.4

0

Business-Mix

in crores

6
9

8
5

.1
5

12
8

7
8

.8
5

11
5

8
8

.8
5

10
2
6

8
.0

1

8
7
0

8
.9

3






